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Country Questionnaire: Rwanda

PBS-1. What is the fiscal year of the PBS evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2020/2021

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?
id=2318L=ftp%253A%252F%252F2015julho%253Aeueu2301%2540ftp.uhserver.com%252Fteste.php%253F &tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars&cHash=dc2214b4724112b22d8b6621ebc6b520

Updated website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=c853382d76eae4f72771fa8b749b0672

Comment:
The most recent Budget call circular is that of 2020/2021, and also that of 2019/2020 was published on time for public use.

Response of the assignement:
MINECOFINE Website was updated Since 9th April 2021, but the document was uploaded in 2020 on time.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/2020 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=024ea3d5ch27988ee3804f639a257439 MINECOFIN Website was updated
Since 9th April 2021, but the document was uploaded in 2020 on time

IBP Comment
As the budget for FY 2020/21 was submitted during the assessment period of the OBS 2021, the correct PBS to examine is FY 2020/21.

PBS-2. When is the PBS made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for a PBS to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public one month before the Executive’s
Budget Proposal is submitted to the legislature for consideration. If the PBS is not released to the public at least one month before the Executive’s Budget
Proposal is submitted to the legislature for consideration, option “d” applies. Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal
purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in
advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication
identified for the PBS.

Answer:
b. At least two months, but less than four months, in advance of the budget year, and at least one month before the Executive’s Budget Proposal is
introduced in the legislature




Source:
MINECOFIN website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=data%3A%2F %2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular&cHash=e6e111b9a415aae748977b46b06ed52c

Comment:
The Second Budget Call Circular for Rwanda equivalent to the PBS, it is prepared for both the Central government and the Local government.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8ea1d1a020788b2bae9e MINECOFIN website was updated but the documents were
published on time.

PBS-3a. If the PBS is published, what is the date of publication of the PBS?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MMyYYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
18/3/2020

Source:

MINECOFIN Website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=data%3A%2F %2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular&Hash=e6e111b9a415aae748977b46b06ed52c

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) website has been updated since the time of the review. The document titled "Guidelines for
preparation of budget estimates for 2020/21 and Medium Term Expenditure Framework for the period 2021/21 - 2022/23", equivalent to the BPS, is
dated 13/03/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 1/3/2019 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e

PBS-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the PBS.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”




Answer:
The date of publication was determined by looking at the time and date the document was uploaded on the website of MINECOFIN.

Source:

MINECOFIN website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F %2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular&cHash=e6e111h9a415aae748977b46b06ed52¢c

Comment:
It is indicated that this document was last modified on 18-03-20202 at 10:02 for Central Government and at 10:15 for Local Government

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: The date of publication was determined by looking at the time and date the document was uploaded on the website of
MINECOFIN. The PBS was published on 1/3/2019 however MINECOFIN website was updated thereafter.
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8ea1d1a020788b2bae%e

IBP Comment
As the budget for FY 2020/21 was submitted during the assessment period of the 0BS 2021, the correct PBS to examine is FY 2020/21.

PBS-4. If the PBS is published, what is the URL or weblink of the PBS?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. [f the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=818&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government&cHash=91e45162993228435eb0af095661983e

Source:

MINECOFIN website:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=818&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FLocal_Government&cHash=4814h40cb4038c966b8d1b5842cebada

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated and the current URL is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aa1dd7ecf85

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e MINECOFIN website was updated but the document was
published on time.

IBP Comment
As the budget for FY 2020/21 was submitted during the assessment period of the 0BS 2021, the correct PBS to examine is FY 2020/21.




PBS-5. If the PBS is published, are the numerical data contained in the PBS available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) or HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the PBS is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
a. Yes, all of the numerical data are available in a machine readable format

Source:

MINECOFIN website:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=818&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government&cHash=91e45162993228435eb0af095661983e

Comment:
The numerical data are published in Machine readable format (excel and word format)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The PBS contains an Annex titled "BCC_lI_Annexes_2020-21_FY_Central_Government" which is an Excel file, and contains all the
numerical data in a machine readable format. The updated link to the document in the MINECOFIN website is
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aa1dd7ecf85

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e

PBS-6a. If the PBS is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the PBS is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question PBS-2 was ‘d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question PBS-2)

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:

MINECOFIN website:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=818&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government&cHash=91e45162993228435eb0af095661983e

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=818&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars%2F2020-



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FLocal_Government&cHash=4814b40ch4038c966b8d1b5842cebada

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae%e

. n

PBS-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question PBS-6a, please specify how you determined whether the PBS was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

w, nu un

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question PBS-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

PBS-7. If the PBS is produced, please write the full title of the PBS.

For example, a title for the Pre-Budget Statement could be “Proposed 2027 State Budget” or “Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Plan and Budget for
2020/21.”

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
2020-2021 Second Budget Call Circular

Source:

MINECOFIN website:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F%2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Call_Circulars&cHash=dc2214b4724112b22d8b6621ebc6b520

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The document is titled "Second_BCC_CG_2020-21" in the folder "Budget Call Circular" in the MINECOFIN website.




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 2019-2020 Second Budget Call Circular https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae%e

PBS-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the PBS?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
N/A

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-1a. What is the fiscal year of the EBP evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2020-21

Source:

MINECOFIN website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
In Rwanda EBP is known as the Budget Framework Paper 2020/202021-2021/2022-2022/2023

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/2020. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

EBP-1b. When is the EBP submitted to the legislature for consideration?

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
21/05/2020

Source:

The New Times, a local news paper

https://www.newtimes.co.rw/news/budget-economic-recovery-take-lions-share

MINECOFIN website

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F%2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2020-2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=6a812380111dab6b2994a9f905a7a2ch

Comment:
The ministry published the document on it website the same date the Minister submitted the Budget framework paper to parliament. The New Times
and English local media reported saying that the "Economic-recovery-take-lions-share”

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 21/05/2020
Comments: According to the publication in The New Times, "The Minister for Finance and Economic Planning, Uzziel Ndagijimana, presents the
Budget Framework Paper for the fiscal year 2020/21 to Parliament in Kimihurura on Thursday, May 21, 2020." The MINECOFIN website has been
updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 30/04/2019 https://www.parliament.gov.rw/news-detail?
tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=76328&cHash=16d7888a23441chbbh7553c25f8bdf763

IBP Comment
Answer changed from "22/06/2020" to "21/05/2020"

EBP-2. When is the EBP made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an EBP to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public while the legisiature is still
considering it and before the legislature approves (enacts) it. If the EBP is not released to the public before the legisiature approves it, option “d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,

upn

researchers should choose options “a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the EBP.

The 0BS definition of an Executive’s Budget Proposal is a document(s) that (i) the executive submits to the legisiature as a formal part of the budget approval
process and (i) the legislature either approves or on which it approves proposed amendments.

The OBS will treat the Executive’s Budget Proposal as “Not Produced,” in the following cases:

The executive does not submit the draft budget to the legislature, or

The legislature receives the draft budget but does not approve it or does not approve recommendations on the draft budget;

The legisiature rejects the draft budget submitted by the executive, but the executive implements it without legis/ative approval; or
There is no legislature, or the legislature has been dissolved.




Answer:
c. Less than two months in advance of the budget year, but at least in advance of the budget being approved by the legislature

Source:

The New Times

https://www.newtimes.co.rw/news/budget-economic-recovery-take-lions-share

MINECOFIN website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F%2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2020-2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=6a812380111dab6b2994a9f905a7a2ch

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=data%3A%2F %2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2019-2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=e6c0efc08666e4cfd2c084eff262f3al

Comment:
The budget Year in Rwanda begins in July and ends June the following year. Due to the Government measures to combat the spread of Covid-19
(Lockdown) in March till early April 2020, the BFP was made available in May for 2020-2021. But for 2019-2020 it was published in April.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: b. At least two months, but less than three months, in advance of the budget year, and in advance of the budget being approved
by the legislature
Comments: https://www.parliament.gov.rw/news-detail?
tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=7632&cHash=16d7888a23441cbbb7553c25f8bdf763

EBP-3a. If the EBP is published, what is the date of publication of the EBP?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MMyYYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

In the comment boxes below, researchers should also list any supporting documents to the EBP and their date of publication.

Answer:
21/5/2020

Source:

MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F%2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2019-2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=e6c0efc08666e4cfd2c084eff262f3al

Comment:

The most recent was published May, and that of the previous year was made available 30/04/2019.
The list of supporting documents and their dates an time of their publication are provided below:

1) 2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf 21-05-20 10:08

2) 2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip 21-05-20 10:08

3) Annex_lI-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xls 21-05-20 10:08

4) Annex_lII-_Fiscal_Projections_for_2021_-_2023.xIsx 21-05-20 10:08

5) Annex_IX_-Summarized_CG_Transfers_to_LG_for_FY2020-2021_and_MTEF.xIs21-05-20 10:08

6) Annex_X_-__Consolidated_Districts_Revenues_and_Expenditures_for_2020-2023.xls 21-05-20 10:08

Peer Reviewer




Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review. The date 21/05/2020 is consistent with the last date the
document was modified before publishing (19/05/2020) and as reported in the news in The New Times.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 30/04/2019 https://www.parliament.gov.rw/news-detail?
tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=76328&cHash=16d7888a23441chbbh7553c25f8bdf763
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

EBP-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the EBP.

If the document is not published at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
The date of publication was determined by looking at the date the document was uploaded/modified/updated to the web site. The website of the
Ministry of Finance, indicates the dated of which the document was published.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: For the FY 2019/20, The Budget Framework Paper was presented and published on 30/04/2019. However, MINECOFIN website
as well as other Government websites were updated and do not indicate the date of publication. Below is the link of the published EBP that was
published on time. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

EBP-4. If the EBP is published, what is the URL or weblink of the EBP?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. [f the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

In the comment boxes below, researchers should also list any supporting documents to the EBP and their URL or weblink.

Answer:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Source:
In Rwanda the Budget Framework Paper is the equivalent to the EBP and published on the Ministry of Finance website




Comment:
The list of all supporting documents is as the following:

2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf 21-05-20 10:08

2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip 2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip 21-05-20 10:08
Annex_ll-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xIs 21-05-20 10:08
Annex_llI-_Fiscal_Projections_for_2021_-_2023.xIsx 21-05-20 10:08
Annex_IX_-Summarized_CG_Transfers_to_LG_for_FY2020-2021_and_MTEF.xI 21-05-20 10:08
Annex_X_-__Consolidated_Districts_Revenues_and_Expenditures_for_2020-2023.xls 21-05-20 10:08

NN NN

1
2
3
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5
6

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

EBP-5. If the EBP is published, are the numerical data contained in the EBP or its supporting documents available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/.

Option ‘d” applies if the EBP is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
b. Yes, some of the numerical data are available in a machine readable format

Source:

MINECOFIN website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7fbaec340

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: b. Yes, some of the numerical data are available in a machine readable format
Comments: There are four Annex files in xIs format (Annex Il Basic Macro Indicators 2019-2023, Annex |l Fiscal Projections for 2021-2023, Annex IX
Summarized CG transfers to LG for FY2020-21 and MTEF, and Annex X Consolidated District Revenues and Expenditures for 2020-2023). However,
the rest of the Annex files containing, for example, revenues and expenditures, are in pdf format.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 Updated link above.

IBP Comment
Answer changed from "a" to "b"

EBP-6a. If the EBP is not publicly available, is it still produced?



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

If the EBP is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question EBP-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question EBP-2).

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

un

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:

MINECOFIN website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

u_n

EBP-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question EBP-6a, please specify how you determined whether the EBP was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

w, nu wn

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question EBP-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:




EBP-7. If the EBP is produced, please write the full title of the EBP.

For example, a title for the Executive’s Budget Proposal could be “Draft Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure for BY 2020-21, produced by the Ministry of
Finance, Planning and Economic Development.”

If there are any supporting documents to the EBP, please enter their full titles in the comment box below.

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Budget Framework Paper 2020/2021-2022/2023

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
2020-2023 Executive Budget Proposal also known as the Budget Framework Paper until 2016-19.
The full titles of the supporting documents are the following:

2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Annex_|I-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xls
Annex_llI-_Fiscal_Projections_for_2021_-_2023.xIsx
Annex_IX_-Summarized_CG_Transfers_to_LG_for_FY2020-2021_and_MTEF x|
Annex_X_-__Consolidated_Districts_Revenues_and_Expenditures_for_2020-2023.xIs

NN NNl

1
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5
6

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 2019-2022 Executive Budget Proposal https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

EBP-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the EBP?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
No source

Comment:
No comment



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-1a. What is the fiscal year of the EB evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2020-21

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
For the FY2020-21, the budget runs from 1 July 2020 to June 30th 2021, and it was enacted and made available on 1st July 2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/20 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

EB-1h. When was the EB approved (enacted) by the legislature?

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
29/06/2020

Source:

The New Times local news paper:

https://www.parliament.gov.rw/index.php?
id=32&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=2088&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&cHash=bb6a3367eae8b11dd337e3675
0Ob4a33a

MINECOFIN website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
0n 22nd June 2020 The Minister tabled the Bill and its relevance was approved.

The Ministry of Finance, however made this document available online on 1st July 2021
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Annual_State_Finance_Laws&cHash=675e0bf197eca022cc3f86dc9587650d




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 29/06/2020
Comments: On 29 June 2020, the MPs voted on the bill and approved the budget, according to the information on the Parliament website. The
Rwanda National Budget was presented by the Minister of Finance and Economic Planning on 22 June 2020, according to a report by Ernst & Young.
Link: "MPs vote the State Finance Law of 2020/21 Fiscal Year". Parliament website. Published on 29/06/2020. https://www.parliament.gov.rw/news-
detail?
tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=14241&cHash=adbd28057d47f4abf4d78859e71ebbe|
b "Rwanda presents National budget for financial year 2020/2021". Ernst & Young website. Published on 26/06/2020. https://www.ey.com/en_gl/tax-
alerts/rwanda-presents-national-budget-for-financial-year-2020-2021

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 27/06/2019 https://www.parliament.gov.rw/news-detail?
tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=76478&cHash=f779285eded3d69e92eabc7e0ec4c54
d

IBP Comment
Answer changed from "22/06/2020" to "29/06/2020"

EB-2. When is the EB made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an EB to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public three months after the budget is
approved by the legisiature. If the EB is not released to the public at least three months after the budget is approved by the legislature, option “d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,
researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the EB.

Answer:
a. Two weeks or less after the budget has been enacted

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
After the Legislature enacted the Bill, it was published on 1st July 2020 on the Ministry of Finance Website.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d




EB-3a. If the EB is published, what is the date of publication of the EB?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
1/7/2020

Source:
The Ministry of Finance Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review. The Law was published in the Official Gazette n® Special of
30/06/2020 and the document was last modified on 01/07/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 30/06/2019 https://www.primature.gov.rw/index.php?id=42&no_cache=1&L=568&tx_drblob_pi1%5BdownloadUid%5D=729

EB-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the EB.

If the document is not published at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
The date of the publication of the Original Finance law (EB) is determined by looking at the date of the Official Gazette which is normally published
as a special No. For this FY budget 2020-21, the date of publication is LAW N° 005/2020 OF 30/06/2020,

Source:
The official gazette:
https://gazettes.africa/gazettes/rw-government-gazette-dated-2020-06-30-no-Special

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
The Enacted Budget in Rwanda is also known as the Original Finance law, published by Minecofin on 1st July 2020 ( a day following the official
gazette is published).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: The date of the publication of the Original Finance law (EB) is determined by looking at the date of the Official Gazette which is




normally published as a special No. For this FY budget 2019-20, the date of publication is LAW N° 014/2019 of 30/06/2019.
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

EB-4. If the EB is published, what is the URL or weblink of the EB?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Source:
MINECOFIN Website and Gazette Africa
https://gazettes.africa/gazettes/rw-government-gazette-dated-2020-06-30-no-Special

Comment:
No Comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

EB-5. If the EB is published, are the numerical data contained in the EB available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: hitp.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option “d” applies if the EB is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c.No

Source:

The Ministry of Finance Website (MINECOFIN)

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
Was assessed as available as a zip file (rar), & pdf by 28/01 2021

Peer Reviewer



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

EB-6a. If the EB is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the EB is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question EB-2 was ‘d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question EB-2)

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
MINECOFIN website

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

. n

EB-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question EB-6a, please specify how you determined whether the EB was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

“, nuy un

If option ‘a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question EB-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

Source:

Comment:




Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

EB-7. If the EB is produced, please write the full title of the EB.

”

For example, a title for the Enacted Budget could be “Appropriation Act n. 10 of 2018.

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
2020-2021 Original Finance Law

Source:
Official Gazette:
LAW N° 005/2020 OF 30/06/2020 DETERMINING THE STATE FINANCES FOR THE 2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR

The Ministry of Finance Website

2020-2021 Original Finance Law

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist% 5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 2019-2020 Original Finance Law N° 014/2019 of 30/06/2019 Law determining the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal year
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

EB-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the EB?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
a.Yes

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist% 5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Comment:



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3 Updated link.

CB-1. What is the fiscal year of the CB evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, for each CB please indicate the document the CB simplifies/refers to, and the fiscal year.

Answer:
FY2020-21

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Comment:
Was published in three official languages (English, French and Kinyarwanda)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/20 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3

CB-2a. For the fiscal year indicated in CB-1, what is the public availability status of the CB?

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document
(Executive’s Budget Proposal or Enacted Budget) you are referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its public
availability status.

Remember that publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the
document within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. This is a change from previous
rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.
Option “a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the OBS methodology

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.




Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=156&L=data%3A%2F %2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
406%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Citizen_Guide&cHash=d166b2597f81a9550caf8b86a992¢c524

Comment:
Available online free of charge six ( 6 ) weeks after the Enacted budget is published, in three languages versions.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The website URL has changed, and the Citizens Budget is now available at: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3 In addition,
citizen booklets are also disseminated to all districts, Civil society organizations and selected schools and Universities.

u_n

CB-2b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question CB-2a, please specify how you determined whether the CB was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

“,p nuy un

If option “a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question CB-2a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

CB-3a. If the CB is published, what is the date of publication of the CB?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

If more than one Citizens Budget is published, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its dates of publication.

Answer:




19/8/2020

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Unicef Rwanda:

https://www.unicef.org/esa/media/7291/file/UNICEF-Rwanda-Understanding-2020-2021-National-Budget. pdf

Comment:
That is the date it was uploaded/made available online (Ministry of Finance Website)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review. The Citizens Budget document was last modified on
12/08/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 30/09/2019 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3 However,
MINECOFIN website as well as other Government websites were update and doesn't indicate the exact dates of publications.

CB-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the CB.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
The date was determined by looking at the time of uploading the Citizen budget on Ministry of Finance Website (the Institution that produced it)

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Comment:
Unicef Rwanda also disseminated/published this document online:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review. The Citizens Budget document was last modified on
12/08/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: 30/09/2019 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3 However,
MINECOFIN website as well as other Government websites were update and doesn't indicate the exact dates of publications.

CB-4. If the CB is published, what is the URL or weblink of the CB?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the




document is not published at all, researchers should leave this guestion blank.

If more than one Citizens Budget is published, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its URL or weblink.

Answer:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

Source:
MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2020-2021%2F&cHash=70543635e1f740602fdfd9c53c2da3ce

UNICEF

https://www.unicef.org/esa/media/7291/file/UNICEF-Rwanda-Understanding-2020-2021-National-Budget. pdf

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3

CB-5. If the CB is produced, please write the full title of the CB.

For example, a title for the Citizens Budget could be “Budget 2020 People’s Guide” or 2021 Proposed Budget in Brief: A People’s Budget Publication.”
If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, for the other CB, indicate the document the CB refers to and, next to it, its full title.

Answer:
Understand the 2020/2021 National Budget a Citizen's Guide

Source:
MINECOFIN Web site

Comment:
French version: Comprendre le Budget National 2020/2021 UN GUIDE DU CITOYEN
Kinyarwanda Version: Sobanukirwa Ingengo y'Imari y'Umwaka wa 2020/2021 AGATABO K'UMUTURAGE

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Understand the 2019/2020 National Budget https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3




CB-6. If the CB is produced, please indicate which budget document it corresponds to.

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and which budget document it simplifies.

Answer:
The CB corresponds to the Enacted Budget (The one approved by the Legislature)

Source:
MINECOFIN Web site

Comment:
The original Finance law of 30 June 2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: It corresponds to the Original Finance law of 30/06/2019. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

IYRs-1. What is the fiscal year of the IYRs evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2020-21 & FY2019-20

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

FY2019-20

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/20 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11




IYRs-2. When are the I[YRs made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for IYRs to be considered publicly available, IYRs must be made available to the public no later than three months after the
reporting period ends. If at least seven of the last 12 monthly IYRs, or at least three of the last four quarterly IYRs are not released to the public at least three
months after the reporting period ends, option “d” applies. Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that
Is, produced but never released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest

upn

possible dates outlined above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the IYRs.

Answer:
c. At least every quarter, and within three months of the period covered

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

FY2019-20

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

IYRs-3a. If the IYRs are published, what are the dates of publication of the [YRs?

Specifically: if quarterly In-Year Reports are published, indicate the dates of publication of at least three of the last four IYRs that were publicly available. If
monthly IYRs are published, indicate the dates of publication of at least seven of the last 12 |YRs that were publicly available.

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: ‘DD Month YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05 September 2020. If the document is
not published or not produced, please mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

FY2020-21

Quarter I: 15 November 2020
FY2019-20

Quarter I: 15 November 2019
Quarter I1:15 February 2020
Quarter [1l: 15 May 2020




Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

FY2019-20

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Quarter 1 (Jul-Sep) FY 2019/20: 15th November 2019 Quarter 2 (Oct-Dec) FY 2019/20: 15th February 2020 Quarter 3 (Jan-Mar) FY
2019/20: 15th May 2020 Annual execution report (Jul-June): 15th August 2020 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11 However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government
website were changed and do not indicate the exact dates of publication.

IYRs-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the IYRs.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
The dates of publication were determined by looking at the date written on the cover page and also at the date when the reports have been uploaded
on the MINECOFIN website.

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

FY2019-20

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:
Comments: The MINECOFIN website has been updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11 However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government
website were changed and do not indicate the exact dates of publication.




IYRs-4. If the IYRs are published, what is the URL or weblink of the IYRs?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Researchers should provide the weblink to the most recent In-Year Report in the space below, and - in the comment box underneath - the weblinks to older
IYRs.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

Source:

MINECOFIN Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The most recent IYR (for the first quarter of the financial year 2020-21) was published on November 2020.
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2FQuarter_|%2F&cHash=4285fc99a7559dab3483049c4ebbchc8

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

IYRs-5. If the IYRs are published, are the numerical data contained in the IYRs available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option “d” applies if the IYRs are not publicly available, therefore their machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
b. Yes, some of the numerical data are available in a machine readable format

Source:

MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Comment:
The FY2019-20 Quarter | report is in machine readable format the rest of the reports are in PDF

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

IYRs-6a. If the IYRs are not publicly available, are they still produced?

If the IYRs are not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question IYRs-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question IYRs-2).

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
Available on MINECOFIN Website

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

u_n

IYRs-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question IYRs-6a, please specify how you determined whether the IYRs were produced for internal use only, versus
not produced at all.

“, nuy un

If option ‘a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question IYRs-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:




Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

IYRs-7. If the IYRs are produced, please write the full title of the IYRs.

For example, a title for the In-Year Report could be “Budget Monitoring Report, Quarter 1” or “Budget Execution Report January-March 2020.”
If In-Year Reports are not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Researchers should provide the full title of the most recent In-Year Report in the space below, and - in the comment box underneath - the full titles of older
IYRs.

Answer:
FY2020-21
Ql: Budget Execution Report July-September 2020

FY2019-20

Ql: Budget Execution Report July-September 2019 (GFSM2014)
Qll: Budget Execution Report July-December 2019 (GFSM2014)
Qlll: Budget Execution Report July-March 2020 (GFSM2014)
QIV: Budget Execution Report July-June 2020 (GFSM2014)

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) Website:

FY2020-21

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=2e661d1280055f7518e9703401772f33

FY2019-20

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Budget Execution Reports are presented in two formats; one following their own format, and the second one in GFSM2014 format.
The reports for FY2019-20 in GFSM2014 format are in a separate folder. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Report_GFSM2014%2F&cHash=0448fdbef8936d5df3c1a0b9e13012b1

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Quarter 1: Budget_Execution_Report_July_-_September_2019 Quarter 2: Budget_Execution_report_July_-December_2019 Quarter
3: Budget_execution_report_July__2019-_March_2020 Annual execution report: Budget_Execution_Report_July__2019-_June_2020
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11




IYRs-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the IYRs?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
No Source

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-1. What is the fiscal year of the MYR evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2019-20

Source:

MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

The New times/Local news paper:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=119&tx_ttnews%5Btt_news%5D=758&cHash=68bb331fc2f82043a460a87566aaef46

Comment:
The Revised Finance Law in Rwanda contains contents of the Mid Year Report it assess the state of the economy relative to the initial
macroeconomic forecast and update the economic projections (Page 1,& 2). It reflect both economic and technical changes (pages 6, 7, & 8).

Article 41 of the Organic Law No 12/2013/0L of 12/09/2013 on State finances and property states that the Government may submit a revised draft
budget to the Chamber of Deputies for discussion and approval on the basis of performance and needs identified during the first six months of
budget

implementation.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The correct link to The New Times article concerning the approval of the Revised Budget for the 2019/2020 fiscal year by the Parliament
is: "Government increases public spending by Rwf140 billion". The New Times. Published on February 25, 2020.
https://www.newtimes.co.rw/news/government-increases-public-spending-rwf140-billion The news were also published in the MINECOFIN website
on February 24, 2020. Link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/news-detail/government-tables-2019-2020-revised-budget-proposes-frw-1401-billion-
increase



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

MYR-2. When is the MYR made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an MYR to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than three months after the
reporting period ends (i.e., three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year). If the MYR is not released to the public at least three months after the reporting
period ends, option “d” applies. Option “d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never
released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined
above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the MYR.

Answer:
d. The MYR is not released to the public, or is released more than three months after the midpoint

Source:

MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Comment:
It was tabled in Parliament 24, February 2020 but made available on MINECOFIN Website by 15 May 2020, more than three months after the midpoint
of the 2019/2020 fiscal year (which was 31 December 2019).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Revised Budget for 2019/20 fiscal year was published in the Official Gazette on 13/05/2020. The MINECOFIN website has been
updated since the time of the review.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

MYR-3a. If the MYR is published, what is the date of publication of the MYR?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
15/5/2020

Source:




MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Revised Budget for 2019/20 fiscal year was published in the Official Gazette on 13/05/2020. The MINECOFIN website has been
updated since the time of the review, but the gazette is also available in the following link (publication date 13/05/2020):
https://gazettes.africa/gazettes/rw-government-gazette-dated-2020-05-13-no-Special

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government website were changed and do not indicate the exact dates of publication.
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

MYR-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the MYR.

If the document is not published at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
The date of publication was determined by looking at the time and date of uploading to the Ministry of Finance Website.

Source:

MINECOFIN Website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website was modified since the time of the review. The date when the document was last modified was 15/05/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government website were changed and do not indicate the exact dates of publication.

MYR-4. If the MYR is published, what is the URL or weblink of the MYR?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica




tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802¢2236ba03ab404ad4a

Source:
MINECOFIN Website

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

MYR-5. If the MYR is published, are the numerical data contained in the MYR available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/.

Option “d” applies if the MYR is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c. No

Source:
MINECOFIN

Comment:
In PDF Format

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: It is uploaded in PDF format. We also publish the explanatory note to the revised budget.

MYR-6a. If the MYR is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the MYR is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question MYR-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question MYR-2).

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

“d” applies.

Answer:
a. Produced but made available online to the public too late (published after the acceptable time frame)

Source:
MINECOFIN Website:
Explanatory notes of the revised Law

Comment:

The MYR was tabled in Parliament 24 February 2020 but made available on MINECOFIN Website by 15 May 2020, more than three months after the
midpoint of the 2019/2020 fiscal year (which was 31 December 2019).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

. n

MYR-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question MYR-6a, please specify how you determined whether the MYR was produced for internal use only, versus
not produced at all.

“, nuy un

If option ‘a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question MYR-6a, researchers should mark this question n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

MYR-7. If the MYR is produced, please write the full title of the MYR.

For example, a title for the Mid-Year Review could be “Semi-annual Budget Performance Report, FY 2019/20” or “Mid-Year Report on the 2020 National Budget.”

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Revised Finance Law 2019/2020

Source:

MINECOFIN

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=2318&L=data%3A%2F%2Ftext%2Fplain..&tx-filelist-pi1-
174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2FQuarter_lI&cHash=759cd337c9407a2fad058386eef03435

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?




tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Comment:

Article 41 of the Organic Law No 12/2013/0L of 12/09/2013 on State finances and property states that the Government may submit a revised draft
budget to the Chamber of Deputies for discussion and approval on the basis of performance and needs identified during the first six months of
budget

implementation.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MYR was published on the Official Gazette n® Special of 13/05/2020 under the title "Modifying Law n°® 14/2019 of 30/06/2019
determining the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal year" and it is accompanied by a document titled "Explanatory note to the 2019/20 budget
revision proposals".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: 2019-2020 Revised Finance Law Official gazette: N° 002/2020 of 26/03/2020 Law modifying Law n° 14/2019 of 30/06/2019 determining
the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal year. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

MYR-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the MYR?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
No Source

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-1. What is the fiscal year of the YER evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2018-19



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Source:

The Ministry of Finance (MINECOFIN) website
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economi
c_Reports_web/AER_FY2019-20_Final.pdf

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The correct link to the Annual Economic Report for FY2018-19 is
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: FY 2019/20 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18
Comments:

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-2. When is the YER made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an YER to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than one year after the fiscal
year to which it corresponds. If the YER is not released to the public within one year after the end of the fiscal year to which it corresponds, option ‘d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,

researchers should choose options “a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the YER.

Answer:
d. The YER is not released to the public, or is released more than 12 months after the end of the budget year

Source:

MINECOFIN Website
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: a. Six months or less after the end of the budget year
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 The annual
budget execution report is published on the website 45 days after the end of the previous FY, for the FY 2019/20, the annual execution report was
published ON 15th August 2020. However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government website were changed and do not indicate the exact
dates of publication.

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual




Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-3a. If the YER is published, what is the date of publication of the YER?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
00/00/0000

Source:

MINECOFIN Website
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website was updated since the time of the review. The YER was last modified on 23/01/2020.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 15/08/2020 However, MINECOFIN website same as other Government website were changed and do not indicate the exact dates
of publication. https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment

As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the YER.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:

MINECOFIN Website
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The MINECOFIN website was updated since the time of the review. The YER was last modified on 23/01/2020.




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-4. If the YER is published, what is the URL or weblink of the YER?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this guestion blank.

Answer:

Source:
MINECOFIN Website

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-5. If the YER is published, are the numerical data contained in the YER available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: hitp.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option “d” applies if the YER is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
d. Not applicable

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
The document is in PDF format



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment

As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report.

YER-6a. If the YER is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the YER is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question YER-2 was “d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question YER-2)

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.
Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
¢. Produced for internal purposes/use only

Source:
MINECOFIN Website

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
The Year End report complements the figures of the Annual Execution Report

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER.

YER-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question YER-6a, please specify how you determined whether the YER was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.




u, nu un

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question YER-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

YER-7. If the YER is produced, please write the full title of the YER.

For example, a title for the Year-End Report could be “Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2020” or “Annual Report 2019 Published
by the Ministry of Finance and Planning.” If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:

MINECOFIN Website
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 2019 2020 Annual Budget Execution Report Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER.

YER-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the YER?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Answer:
b. No

Source:
No Sources

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-1. What is the fiscal year of the AR evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY2018-19

Source:
Office of the Auditor General (SAI-Rwanda) Website:
https://oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY.pdf.pdf

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-2. When is the AR made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an AR to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than 18 months after the end
of the fiscal year to which it corresponds. If the AR is not released to the public at least 18 months after the end of the fiscal year to which it corresponds,
option “d” applies. Option “d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the
public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these
instances, researchers should choose options ‘a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the AR.

Answer:
b. 12 months or less, but more than six months, after the end of the budget year

Source:
Office of the Auditor General Website
https://oag.gov.rw/index.php?




id=178&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=58&tx_news_pi1%5Bday%5D=15&tx_news_pi1%5Bmonth%5D=5&tx_news_pi1%5Byear%5D=2020&cHash=e603dbae10b
5ch7a232aa8382c4fdalc

Comment:
In line with article 166 of the Rwandan Constitution

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-3a. If the AR is published, what is the date of publication of the AR?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
15/5/2020

Source:

The Office of the Auditor General Website:

https://oag.gov.rw/index.php?
id=178&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=58&tx_news_pi1%5Bday%5D=15&tx_news_pi1%5Bmonth%5D=5&tx_news_pi1%5Byear%5D=2020&cHash=e603dbae10b
5ch7a232aa8382c4f4alc

The Parliament of Rwanda:

https://www.parliament.gov.rw/index.php?
id=218&L=6728&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=2072&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&cHash=d9c468ea7098364279
18dd9de0f54a1c

Comment:

The Report does not mention the date and the time for uploading the document on the Website is not indicated either, however the media for the two
institutions indicate submission/tabling date as15th May 2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The submission of the AR was reported in the press, under the title "Auditor General submits 2019 audit report to parliament". Igihe,
published on May 16, 2020. Link: https://en.igihe.com/news/article/auditor-general-submits-2019-audit-report-to-parliament

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the AR.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

The date of Publication was determined by looking at the website of both the office of the Auditor general and that of the Parliament on the date of
submission to the parliament.

Source:
SAI-Rwanda (Office of the Auditor General:
https://oag.gov.rw/index.php?




id=178&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=58&tx_news_pi1%5Bday%5D=15&tx_news_pi1%5Bmonth%5D=5&tx_news_pi1%5Byear%5D=2020&cHash=e603dbae10b
5ch7a232aa8382c4fdalc

Parliament of Rwanda

https://www.parliament.gov.rw/index.php?
id=218&L=6728&tx_news_pi1%5Bnews%5D=2072&tx_news_pi1%5Bcontroller%5D=News&tx_news_pi1%5Baction%5D=detail&cHash=d9c468ea7098364279
18dd9de0f54alc

Comment:
The website does not indicate the dates of uploading the document, but we relied on the dates the media reports as of when the Auditor General
tabled or presented the Report to the parliament.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The submission of the AR was reported in the press, under the title "Auditor General submits 2019 audit report to parliament". Igihe,
published on May 16, 2020. Link: https://en.igihe.com/news/article/auditor-general-submits-2019-audit-report-to-parliament

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://twitter.com/RwandaParliamnt/status/1261198863811084288

AR-4. If the AR is published, what is the URL or weblink of the AR?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
https://oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY.pdf.pdf

Source:
Office of the Auditor General (SAI-Rwanda) website
https://oag.gov.rw/index.php?id=173

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-5. If the AR is published, are the numerical data contained in the AR available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the AR is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c. No

Source:
No Sources

Comment:



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The AR is in pdf format.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-6a. If the AR is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the AR is not considered publicly available under the 0BS methodology (and thus the answer to Question AR-2 was “d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question AR-2).

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.
Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

un

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
No Sources

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

u_n

AR-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question AR-6a, please specify how you determined whether the AR was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

un

If option “a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question AR-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:




Government Reviewer
Opinion:

AR-7. If the AR is produced, please write the full title of the AR.

For example, a title for the Audit Report could be “Annual General Reports of the Controller and Auditor General.” If the document is not produced at all,
researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF STATE FINANCES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Source:
Office of the Auditor General (SAI-Rwanda) website
https://oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY.pdf.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the AR?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
No sources

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

GQ-1a. Are there one or more websites or web portals for disseminating government fiscal information? If yes, please provide the necessary links in the
comment/citation.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

GQ-1a asks the researcher to list any government websites or portals where fiscal information can be found. For example, in New Zealand the Treasury
website (http.//www.treasury.govt.nz/) hosts important budget-related information, including the Pre-Budget Statement, the Executive’s Budget Proposal, the
Citizens Budget, In-Year Reports, the Mid-Year Review, and the Year-End Report. In addition, New Zealand's Parfiamentary Counsel Office
(http.//www.legislation.govt.nz/) posts the Enacted Budget while the Controller and Auditor-General website (http.//www.oag.govt.nz/) publishes the annual
Audit Report. The New Zealand researcher would provide the links to each of these sites. Other countries have developed portals that include fiscal
information, though not in the “documents” format. For example, these portals have been created by Mexico
(https.//www.transparenciapresupuestaria.gob.mx/) and Brazil (http.//www.portaltransparencia.gov.br/). Some countries have both a website and a portal.
The Brazilian government, for example, apart from the Transparency Portal, has a dedicated website for the federal budget, where all key documents and other
information can be found (www.orcamentofederal.gov.br). Researchers should include details about all of the relevant websites and/or portals that can be
used to access budget information.

Answer:
a.Yes

Source:
Official website for Institutions producing the information

Comment:

Ministry of Finance:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=132
National Institute of Statistics Rwanda:
https://www.statistics.gov.rw/statistical-publications/subjects
Office of the Auditor General:
https://oag.gov.rw/index.php?id=173
https://www.rra.gov.rw/

Prime Ministers office
https://www.primature.gov.rw/index.php?id=2

Central Bank (BNR)

https://www.bnr.rw/home/

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The www.rra.gov.rw link corresponds to the Rwanda Revenue Authority, a government revenue collection agency established by the
Parliament of Rwanda. The National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda has entered the data for the National Summary Data Page (NSDP), which
includes financial information. https://nso.rwanda.opendataforafrica.org/speris/national-summary-data-page-nsdp

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: In addition to the above, there is also the below; Rwanda Parliament www.parliament.gov.rw

GQ-1b. On these websites/portals, can revenue and/or expenditure data for the current fiscal year be downloaded as a consolidated, machine readable file (or
set of files)? If yes, please provide the necessary links in the comment/citation. For more information on machine readability, see:

http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/.

GQ-1b, GQ-1c, and GQ-1d ask about whether governments publish specific types of content on their websites/portals: (a) consolidated files that contain
disaggregated revenue andy/or expenditure information for the current fiscal year; (b) consolidated files that contain disaggregated revenue andy/or expenditure
information for multiple years in consistent formats, and (c) infographics/visualizations or other similar tools used to simplify data access and analysis.
Researchers should provide the links to relevant webpages and some explanations of what they contain.

Answer:
a. Yes, both revenue and expenditure data can be downloaded as a consolidated file

Source:
Annex Il entitled fiscal projections 2021-2023, provides consolidated file with revenue and expenditure data for FY2021-22

Comment:

MINECOFIN website:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=registration.register%2522&tx-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=6a812380111dab6b2994a9f905a7a2ch

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://www.treasury.govt.nz/
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
http://www.oag.govt.nz/
https://www.transparenciapresupuestaria.gob.mx/
http://www.portaltransparencia.gov.br/
http://www.orcamentofederal.gov.br
http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Comments: The 2020-2023 Executive Budget Proposal includes an Annex in Excel format which contains the 2019/20 revised budget for both

revenue and expenditure, and projections for FY2020/21, FY2021/22 and FY2022/23. The link to the new MINECOFIN website is:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7f6aec340

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: However, below are the updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

GQ-Tc. On these websites/portals, can disaggregated revenue and/or expenditure data in consolidated, machine readable files be downloaded for multiple
years in consistent formats? If yes, please provide the necessary links and details in the comment/citation. For more information on machine readability, see:

http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/.

Answer:
a. Yes, both revenue and expenditure data can be downloaded for multiple years in consistent formats

Source:
Annex Il entitled Fiscal projections for 2021-2023 contains a summary of the projected Revenues and Expenditure for FY2020-21, FY2021-22, and
FY2022-23

Comment:

MINECOFIN website
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=231&L=registration.register%2522&x-filelist-pi1-174%5Bpath%5D=Budget_Framework_Papers%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal&cHash=6a812380111dab6b2994a9f905a7a2ch

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The link to the new MINECOFIN website is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7fbaec340

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Annex_lII-_Fiscal_Projections_for_2019_-_2022.xIsx https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

GQ-1d. On these websites/portals, are infographics/visualizations or other similar tools used to simplify data access and analysis? If yes, please provide the
necessary links and details in the comment/citation.

Answer:
a. Yes

Source:
Visualization of Key statistics for Rwanda by the Ministry of finance on (page 7) contains interactive visualization on National budget: Sources of
Financing, and Total debt. And a few infographics in the Citizen budget but not interactive.

The National Institution of Statistics Rwanda (NISR) has a data revolution link with visualization and infographics

Comment:



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

MINECOFIN
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Data_Reports/Key_statistics_on_Rwanda_Dec_2019.pdf

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Fiscal_Decentralisation_Unit/Budget_Citizen_Guide/2020-2021/Citizen_Guide_2020-
21_Eng.pdf

NISR
https://www.statistics.gov.rw/content/data-revolution

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The National Summary Data Page (NSDP) provides interactive access, data and metadata, and has been directly populated by the
National Institute of Statistics of Rwanda (NISR). It displays Macroeconomic and Financial Data, for example, concerning the Central Government
operations. https://mof.rwanda.opendataforafrica.org/mivvige/central-government-operations

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link for the FY 2019/20; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3

GQ-2. Are there laws in place guiding public financial management and/or auditing? If yes, please provide the necessary details and links in the
comment/citation, and specify whether and where the law(s) contains specific provisions for budget transparency and/or participation.

GQ-2 asks about the existence of any national laws governing public financial management and auditing. These may include a public finance act, a section of
the constitution, or an organic budget law. In some countries, fiscal responS/b///z‘y /eg/s/atlon may also be re/e vant. For example, the Kenya researcher may
include the link to its Public Finance Management Act, 2012 (http.//kenyal: t/kenyall [

Macedonian researcher may include a link to its State Audit Law (https.//www. f/nance gov.mk/files/ul1 Aud/t/ZU/aW pdf). Researchers should provide links
to websites where such laws are published, if possible, or an electronic copy of the law itself. They should also indicate if and where (e.g. which article) these
laws include specific provisions for budget transparency and citizen participation in budget processes.

Answer:
a.Yes

Source:

Chapter IX of the Constitution describes the general principles on State Finance and Taxes: Articles 165 (Office of the Auditor General of State
Finances) and article 166 (Report of the Auditor General of State Finances).

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=134
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Legal/Constitution/The_Constitution.pdf

Comment:
Article 4 of the Organic Law on State Finances and Property: Fundamental principles of public finance management:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/index.php?id=20

The New Reporting Framework of the Ministry of Finance:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/PAU_Files/IPSAS_Implementation/Circular_for_New_Reporting_framework.pdf
The Manual of Public Finance management (PFM) Policies and Procedure:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/PAU_Files/IPSAS_Implementation/New_PFM_Manual.pdf

The Law No 79/2013 of 11/09/2013 determining the mission, organization and functioning of the Office of the Auditor General of State Finances.
https://oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Documents/OAG_LAW.pdf

The Official gazette N° 05/11/2013: https://www.minijust.gov.rw/official-gazette

The Constitution chapter IX (Page 22). http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Legal/Constitution/The_Constitution.pdf

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Constitution can be found in the MINECOFIN website. The updated link is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/laws?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FLAWS%2FConstitution%2F&cHash=1hcfcd2c46780ee597ad06c51f61d9aa The updated link in the MINECOFIN website to the Organic Law N°
12/2013/0L of 12/09/2013 on State Finances and Property is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/laws?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FLAWS%2FState_of_Finance_and_Property_Law%2F&cHash=cbe98d1f106d5d1a432592ad0fd1fd49

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://kenyalaw.org:8181/exist/kenyalex/actview.xql?actid=No.%2018%20of%202012
https://www.finance.gov.mk/files/u11/Audit%20law.pdf

GQ-3. Is there at least one additional law regulating: (1) access to information; (2) government transparency; or (3) citizens participation? If yes, please provide
the necessary details and links in the comment/citation, and specify whether and where these laws contain specific provisions for budget transparency and/or
participation.

The third and last question asks researchers to list any additional laws regulating access to information, transparency, or citizens’ participation that are
relevant for the promotion of budget transparency and citizen participation in budget processes. These might include legislation related to access to
information, to planning processes, or to public administration more generally. India’s Right to Information Act of 2005
(https.//www.ncess.gov.in/facilities/central-public-information-officer/rti-act-details.html) is an example of this type of law. More information on access to
information legislation (constitutional provisions, laws, and regulations), including examples of model laws, can be found here:
http.//www.right2info.org/laws/constitutional-provisions-laws-and-regulations #section-1.

Answer:
a. Yes

Source:

Organic Law of state of finance and property
-http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/_migrated/content_uploads/Law_on_State_Finances_and_Property.pdf

Ministerial Order:
http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Legal/Ministerial_Orders/Ministerial_Order_on_Financial_Regulations.pdf

The official gazette No 45 of 11/11/2013: https://oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/_migrated/content_uploads/OAG_LAW.pdf

Comment:

Article 4 of the organic Law on State of Finance and Property says that in using public funds, the following fundamental public finance management
principles shall be put into consideration:

1. Comprehensiveness; 2. Transparency; 3. Accountability; 4. Uniformity; 5. Consolidation;

6. Gender balance in public State finance management (See page 16).

Also on page 24, Article 13, the responsibilities of the Minister in regards to transparency and accountability are well stipulated

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The Law relating to access to information, N° 04/2013 of 08/02/2013, establishes that "every person has the right of access to
information in possession of a public organ and some private bodies." It was published in the Official Gazette n® 10 of 11 March 2013. Link:
https://www.primature.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/documents/Official%20Gazettes/2013%200fficial %20Gazettes/Official_Gazette_no_10_of_11.03
.2013.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

1. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year that are classified by
administrative unit (that is, by ministry, department, or agency)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 1 addresses the presentation of expenditure by administrative unit. This information indicates which government entity (ministry, department, or
agency, or MDAs) will be responsible for spending the funds and, ultimately, held accountable for their use.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all administrative units, accounting for all
expenditures, in the budget year. To answer ‘b,” the administrative units shown individually, in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation, must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures in the budget year. In other words, the sum of the expenditures assigned to the
individual MDAs (education, health, infrastructure, interior, defense, etc.) must account for at least two-thirds of the total expenditure budgeted for that
particular year. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents administrative units that account for less
than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by administrative unit.

Answer:
a. Yes, administrative units accounting for all expenditures are presented.

Source:



https://www.ncess.gov.in/facilities/central-public-information-officer/rti-act-details.html
http://www.right2info.org/laws/constitutional-provisions-laws-and-regulations#section-1

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
Annex |1 2020-21 DETAILED EXPENDITURE BY BUDGET AGENCY in 2020-23 Budget Estimates folder

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Expenditure by administrative unit is presented in an aggregated manner in the file titled "Annex I1-6 2020-2023 Budget by budget agency"
and in a detailed manner in the file "Annex II-1 2020-21 Detailed expenditure by budget agency".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated Link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

2. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year by functional classification?

GUIDELINES:

Question 2 addresses the presentation of expenditure by functional classification. This classification indicates the programmatic purpose, sector, or objective
for which the funds will be used, such as health, education, or defense. Administrative units are not necessarily aligned with functional classifications. For
instance, in one country all functions connected with water supply (which fall into the “Housing” function) may be undertaken by a single government agency,
while in another country they may be distributed across the Ministries of Environment, Housing, and Industrial Development. In the latter case, three ministries
have programs addressing water supply, so three ministries contribute to one function. Similarly, some administrative units may conduct activities that cut
across more than one function. For instance, in the example above, some programs of the Ministry of Environment would also be classified in the
“environmental protection” function.

To answer “a,”
classification.

the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for the budget year organized by functional

Answer:
a. Yes, expenditures are presented by functional classification.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2018-
2019_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=f8a55¢243b58e9ab7f130c1b7a1ee091

Comment:
ANNEX 11-8 2020-2021 presents detailed expenditure by COFOG under the 2020-2023 Budget Estimates

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 Annex 1I-8: 2019-2022 State expenditure by COFQOG Division
and Groups

3. If the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation presents expenditures for the budget year by functional classification, is the




functional classification compatible with international standards?

GUIDELINES:

Question 3 asks whether a country’s functional classification meets international standards. To answer “a,” a country’s functional classification must be
aligned with the OECD and the UN's Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG), or provide a cross-walk between the national functional
presentation and COFOG.

The OECD Best Practices for Budget Transparency can be viewed at http.//www.oecd.org/qov/budgeting/Best%20Practices %20Budget%20Transparency%20-
%20complete%20with%20cover%20page.pdf

COFOG can be viewed at https.//unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesM/SeriesM_84E. pdf or
at http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/ch6ann.pdf.

Answer:
a. Yes, the functional classification is compatible with international standards.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7fbaec340

Comment:
Annex 1I-8 under the 2020-2023 Budget Estimates presents functional classification grouped in ten areas, and aligned to COFOG

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1bab6b8 Annex I1-8 under the 2019-2022 Budget Estimates presents
functional classification grouped in ten areas, and aligned to COFOG

4. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year by economic classification?

GUIDELINES:

Question 4 asks whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents expenditures for the budget year organized by economic
classification. Economic classification provides information on the nature of the expenditure, such as whether funds are being used to pay for wages and
salaries, capital projects, or social assistance benefits. Please note that a presentation of expenditures by current and capital expenditures without additional
disaggregation or detail will not qualify as an economic classification.

To answer “a,”
classification.

the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for the budget year organized by economic

Answer:
a. Yes, expenditures are presented by economic classification.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
ANNEX II-4



http://www.oecd.org/gov/budgeting/Best%20Practices%20Budget%20Transparency%20-%20complete%20with%20cover%20page.pdf
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesM/SeriesM_84E.pdf
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/ch6ann.pdf

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The EBP presents expenditures by economic classification in the file titled "Annex II-7 2020-2023 Budget by agency and by economic
chapter".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 Annex II-4 BUDGET BY AGENCY AND ECONOMIC
CLASSIFICATION

5. If the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation presents expenditures for the budget year by economic classification, is the
economic classification compatible with international standards?

GUIDELINES:

Question 5 asks whether a country’s economic classification meets international standards. To answer “a,” a country’s economic classification must be
consistent with the International Monetary Fund's (IMF) 2001 Government Finance Statistics (GFS). The GFS economic classification is presented here:
http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf. To learn more about Government Finance Statistics also refer to the entire IMF 2001 GFS
manual (http//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/afs/manual/pdf/all.pdf).

Answer:
a. Yes, the economic classification is compatible with international standards.

Source:
Ahttps://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip.

Comment:
The expenditures for the budget year are consistent with the GFS manual.
Read Annex II-4

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

6. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 6 asks whether expenditures are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term “program,” and the meaning can vary from
country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should treat the term “program” as meaning any level of detail
below an administrative unit — that is, any programmatic grouping that is below the ministry, department, or agency level. For example, the Ministry of Health’s
budget could be broken down into several subgroups, such as “primary health care,hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered

programs even if they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, in the budget year. To answer ‘b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must
account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures in the budget year. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation



http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf

presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Budget decisions for the upcoming year can also affect the parameters of future budgets. It is therefore useful to estimate revenues and expenditures for
multi-year periods, understanding that these estimates might be revised as circumstances change. Sometimes referred to as a Medium Term Expenditure
Framework (MTEF), a three-year period — that is, the budget year plus two more years — is generally considered an appropriate horizon for budgeting and
planning.

Answer:
a. Yes, programs accounting for all expenditures are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
Documents entitled ANNEX II-1, ANNEX 11-2, and ANNEX II-5 2020-2021 Budget by Agency, Program and sub-Program.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 Annex ii-2 Budget by Program and sub-program Annex ii-5:
Budget by agency, program and sub-program

7. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditure estimates for a multi-year period (at least two-years
beyond the budget year) by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 7 asks if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative, economic, and
functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question. administrative unit
indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money
/s spent on.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure
classifications for at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer “b,” multi-year expenditure estimates must be presented by two of these three
classifications. A “c” answer applies if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if multi-year
expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications.

Answer:
a. Yes, multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:

Administrative classification: Annex II-6, and Annex II-7
Economic classification: Annex II-4 and Annex 11-7
Functional classification: Annex II-8

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?




tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 Annex ii-5, Annex ii-6, Annex ii-7, Annex ii-8, Annex ii-9

7b. Based on the response to Question 7, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications have estimates for a multi-year period in the
Executive's Budget Proposal?

Answer:

Administrative classification
Economic classification
Functional classification

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
All expenditure classification have estimates for multi-year period 2020-2021. 2021-22, and 2022-2023

Administrative classification: Annex II-6, and Annex II-7
Economic classification: Annex II-4 and Annex 11-7
Functional classification: Annex II-8

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

8. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditure estimates for a multi-year period (at least two-years
beyond the budget year) by program?

GUIDELINES:

Question 8 asks if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term “program,” and the meaning can
vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term ‘program” to mean any leve/
of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the Ministry of Health’s budget could be broken down into several
subgroups, such as “primary health care,”“hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered programs even if they could be, but are not,

broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer “b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its
supporting documentation must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures over the multi-year period. A ‘c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or its supporting documentation presents multi-year estimates for programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies
if multi-year estimates are not presented by program.

Revenues generally are separated into two major categories: “tax” and ‘non-tax” revenues. Taxes are compulsory transfers that result from government
exercising its sovereign power. The largest sources of tax revenue in some countries are taxes on personal and business income and taxes on goods and
services, such as sales or value-added taxes. The category of non-tax revenues is more diverse, ranging from grants from international institutions and foreign
governments to funds raised through the sale of government-provided goods and services. Note that some forms of revenue, such as contributions to social
security funds, can be considered either a tax or non-tax revenue depending on the nature of the approach to these contributions. Particularly because different
revenues have different characteristics, including who bears the burden of paying the tax and how collections are affected by economic conditions, it is helpful
when estimates for revenues are disaggregated and displayed based on their sources.




For more information, please refer to the 2001 GFS manual, in particular Appendix 4 (http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/qfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf).

Answer:
a. Yes, multi-year estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
ANNEX II-5 presents the budget by program and sub-program for two more years beyond the current budget year, i.e until 2023.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

9. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present the individual sources of tax revenue (such as income tax or VAT)
for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 9 assesses the degree to which the individual sources of “tax” revenue are disaggregated in the budget. The largest sources of tax revenue in some
countries are taxes on personal and business income and taxes on goods and services, such as sales or value-added taxes.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all individual sources of tax revenue for the budget year, and
“other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all tax revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation must present individual sources of tax revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all tax revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c”
answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents individual sources of tax revenue that account for less than two-
thirds of tax revenues. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of tax revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of tax revenue accounting for all tax revenue are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
ANNEX | present all individual sources of tax revenue.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The document is titled "Annex |. State Revenues 2020/2021"

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8



http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf

10. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present the individual sources of non-tax revenue (such as grants, property
income, and sales of government-produced goods and services) for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 10 assesses the degree to which the individual sources of “non-tax” revenue are disaggregated in the budget. The category of non-tax revenues is

diverse, and can include revenue ranging from grants from international institutions and foreign governments to funds raised through the sale of government-
provided goods and services.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all individual sources of non-tax revenue for the budget year, and
“other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all non-tax revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its
supporting documentation must present individual sources of non-tax revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all non-tax revenue, but
not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents individual sources of non-tax revenue that

account for less than two-thirds of non-tax revenues. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of non-tax revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of non-tax revenue accounting for all non-tax revenue are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
In Annex | all non-tax revenue sources are present in the document.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The document is titled "Annex |. State Revenues 2020/2021"

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

11. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax) for a
multi-year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 11 evaluates whether revenue estimates are presented for a multi-year period (at least two years beyond the budget year) by ‘category,” that is,
whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are shown separately.

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of revenues classified by category for at
least two years following the budget year in question.

Answer:
a. Yes, multi-year estimates of revenue are presented by category.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
In Annex |, present revenue estimates by category for two more years beyond the current budget year, i.e until 2023.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

12. Does the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates for individual sources of revenue presented for a multi-
year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 12 evaluates whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented for a multi-year period (at least two years beyond the budget
year). The question applies to both tax and non-tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of all sources of revenue individually,
accounting for all revenue, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all revenue. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at least two-
thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents multi-year estimates
of individual revenue sources that account for less than two-thirds of revenue. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented for a
multi-year period.

Answer:
a. Yes, multi-year estimates for individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
In Annex |, individual sources of revenue are presented for two more years beyond the current budget period.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

13. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the
amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for
the budget year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 13 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt that the budget should include:

the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;

the central government'’s total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.
Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens and banks and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the IMF.
Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt

that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.




Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a "b” answer, the
Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present two of those three estimates. For a ‘c” answer, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
its supporting documentation must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies no information on borrowing and debt is presented for the budget

year.

Answer:
a. Yes, all three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:

Annex | State revues 2020-2021 on its item 1624: External financing

Annex I1-4 2020-2021 presents (24 interest) as recurrent for MINECOFIN amounting to 199,858,718,773 Frw.

Annex Il named Basic Macro Indicators 2019-2023 from the excel sheet presents central government total debt as a percentage of GDP.
Annex llI- Fiscal projections.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Information identifying the new amount of the net new borrowing required during the budget year can be found on page 24 of the
Executive Budget Proposal for the year 2020/21, titled “Budget Framework Paper 2020/21-2022/23" and in the budget line 1624 in the document
titled “Annex I: State Revenues 2020/21". The central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year (as percentage of GDP) is
presented in Annex Il, titled “Basic Macro Indicators 2019-23". The interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year is presented in
Annex lIl, titled “Fiscal projections for 2021-23".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

13b. Based on the response to Question 13, check the box(es) below to identify which estimates of government borrowing and debt are presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal:

Answer:

The amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year

The central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year
The interest payments on outstanding debt for the budget year

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7fbaec340

Comment:

Annex | on page 4 (item 1624) and,
Annex Il named Basic Macro Indicators 2019-2023 from the excel sheet presents central government total debt as a percentage of GDP.

Peer Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: In addition, below are some of the information presented in the executed budget proposal; 1. Domestic debt projection 2. External debt
projection https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2F Chief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

14. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information related to the composition of the total debt
outstanding at the end of the budget year?

(The core information must include interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 14 focuses on the composition of government debt at the end of the budget year, asking whether “core” information related to its composition is
presented. These core components include:

e jnterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

The interest rates affect the amount of interest that must be paid to creditors. The maturity profile indicates the final payment date of the loan, at which point
the principal (and all remaining interest) is due to be paid; government borrowing typically includes a mix of short-term and long-term debt. As discussed in
Question 13, domestic debt is held by a country’s citizens, banks, and businesses, while external debt is held by foreigners. These factors related to the
composition of the debt give an indication of the potential vulnerability of the country’s debt position, and ultimately whether the cost of servicing the
accumulated debt is affordable.

Beyond these core elements, a government may also provide additional information related to the composition of its debt, including for instance: whether
interest rates are fixed or variable; whether debt is callable, the currency of the debt; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions,
commercial banks, Central Bank, etc.); an analysis of the risk associated with the debt; and where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to the composition of
government debt at the end of the budget year as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not
presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the composition of
government debt is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the
composition of the debt outstanding at the end of the budget year.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/Annex_II-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xlIs

Comment:
Annex Il in its rows 37 and 38 shows domestic debt and external debt.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, information beyond the core elements is presented for the composition of the total debt outstanding.
Comments: Updated links on the The Medium Term Debt Management Strategy (MTDS). https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b




14b. Based on the response to Question 14, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the composition of the total debt outstanding are are presented in
the Executive’s Budget Proposal:

Answer:
Whether the debt is domestic or external
Information beyond the core elements (please specify)

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/Annex_II-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xlIs

Comment:
Row 39 of Annex Il-Basic macro Indicators

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Concerning the information beyond the core elements, major creditors and some economic areas where the loans are going to be used
for can be found on page 24 of the Executive Budget Proposal for the year 2020/21, titled “Budget Framework Paper 2020/21-2022/23".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

15. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on the macroeconomic forecast upon which the
budget projections are based?

(The core information must include a discussion of the economic outlook with estimates of nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest
rates.)"

GUIDELINES:
Question 15 focuses on the macroeconomic forecast that underlies the budget's revenue and expenditure estimates, asking whether “core” information related
to the economic assumptions is presented. These core components include a discussion of the economic outlook as well as estimates of the following:

nominal GDP level;
inflation rate;

real GDP growth; and
interest rates.

While the core macroeconomic information should be a standard feature of the Executive’s Budget Proposal, the importance of some types of macroeconomic
assumptions may vary from country to country. For example, the budget estimates of some countries are particularly affected by changes in the price of oil and
other commodities.

Beyond these core elements, some governments also provide additional information related to the economic outlook, including for instance: short and long-
term interest rates; rate of employment and unemployment; GDP deflator; price of oil and other commodities, current account; exchange rate,; and composition
of GDP growth.
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to the macroeconomic forecast
as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present
all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core
elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the macroeconomic forecast is presented, but some of the core pieces of
information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the macroeconomic forecast is presented.

Answer:
b. Yes, the core information is presented for the macroeconomic forecast.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-




2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/Annex_II-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xls

Comment:

In Annex Il Basic Macro Indicators we find;
Nominal GDP

Real GDP

Inflation

But there is no information on interest rates.

Also, the Budget Framework Paper FY 2020/21contains discussion on GDP and Inflation on pages (15 and 16).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Update link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

15b. Based on the response to Question 15, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the macroeconomic forecast are included in the Executive’s
Budget Proposal:

Answer:

Nominal GDP level

Inflation rate

Real GDP growth

Information beyond the core elements (please specify)

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/Annex_II-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2023.xlIs

Comment:
There is also information on: Balance of payments, gross investment, net savings, and private sector credit information.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:
Comments: Beyond the core elements, the Executive Budget Proposal presents an economic outlook concerning the economic domestic
performance in pages 6-12. A discussion on commodity prices (tea, coffee, coltan, wolfram and cassiterite) and the current account deficit is
presented in page 8. The monetary policy and exchange rate developments is presented in page 11 and the composition of projected GDP growth is
presented in table 6 in page 16.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

16. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation show the impact of different macroeconomic assumptions (i.e., sensitivity
analysis) on the budget?

(The core information must include estimates of the impact on expenditures, revenue, and debt of different assumptions for the inflation rate, real GDP




growth, and interest rates.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 16 focuses on the issue of whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal shows how different macroeconomic assumptions affect the budget estimates
(known as a “sensitivity analysis”). It asks whether “core” information related to a sensitivity analysis is presented, estimating the impact on expenditures,
revenue, and debt of different assumptions for:

inflation rate;
real GDP growth, and
Interest rates.

A sensitivity analysis shows the effect on the budget of possible changes in some macroeconomic assumptions, and is important for understanding the
impact of the economy on the budget; for instance, what would happen to revenue collections if GDP growth were slower than what is assumed in the budget
proposal? Or what would happen to expenditure if inflation were higher than estimated? Or how will revenue be affected by a decrease in the price of oil?

As noted for Question 15, changes in certain macroeconomic assumptions, such as the price of oil and other commodities, can have a significant impact on
the budget estimates. As a result, some sensitivity analyses may also examine the impact on the budget estimates of changes in assumptions such as the
price of ofl that are beyond the core elements of the inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest rates.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to a “sensitivity analysis” as well
as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the
core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements
Is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to a “sensitivity analysis” is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not
included. Answer “d” applies if no information on “sensitivity analysis” is presented.

Answer:
d. No, information related to different macroeconomic assumptions is not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
The Sensitivity analysis is not included in the budget framework paper (BFP)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the core information is presented to show the impact of different macroeconomic assumptions on the budget.
Comments: The information is found on the uploaded; Annex_lI-Basic_Macro_Indicators_2019-2021.xIs
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

17. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information for at least the budget year that shows how new policy
proposals, as distinct from existing policies, affect expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 17 and 18 ask about new policy proposals in the budget. In any given year, most of the expenditures and revenues in the budget reflect the
continuation of existing policies. However, much of the attention during the budget debate is focused on new proposals — whether they call for eliminating an
existing program, introducing a new one, or changing an existing program at the margins. Typically, these new proposals are accompanied by an increase, a
decrease, or a shift in expenditures or revenues. Because these changes may have different impacts on people’s lives, the budget proposal should present
sufficient detail about new policies and their budgetary impact.

Question 17 asks about new expenditure policies, and Question 18 asks about new revenue policies. To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present both estimates of how all new policy proposals affect expenditures (for Question 17) or revenues (for Question 18)
and a narrative discussion of the impact of these new policies. To answer ‘b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present estimates that show the impact of all new policy proposals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the
presentation includes only a narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show the impact of only some, but not all, policy proposals (regardless of




whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the impact of new policy proposals.

Answer:
c. Yes, information that shows how some but not all new policy proposals affect expenditure is presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
From page 26 to 31 there is information on detailed resource allocation to NST1 pillar, and some information on the new policy proposal. However,
estimates on impact are not availed.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: An overview of the new policies and priorities for the FY2020/21 budget is presented in pages 14-15 in section IIl.1. Information on the
expenditures concerning the policies can be found on pages 28 (economic transformation), 30 (social transformation) and 31 (transformational
governance) of the Executive Budget Proposal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, estimates that show how all new policy proposals affect expenditures are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 The BFP indicates new policy proposals that affect the
expenditure however the narrative discussion is not included. From Page 24-37.

18. Does the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information for at least the budget year that shows how new policy
proposals, as distinct from existing policies, affect revenues?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 17 and 18 ask about new policy proposals in the budget. In any given year, most of the expenditures and revenues in the budget reflect the
continuation of existing policies. However, much of the attention during the budget debate is focused on new proposals — whether they call for eliminating an
existing program, introducing a new one, or changing an existing program at the margins. Typically, these new proposals are accompanied by an increase, a
decrease, or a shift in expenditures or revenues. Because these changes may have different impacts on people’s lives, the budget proposal should present
sufficient detail about new policies and their budgetary impact.

Question 17 asks about new expenditure policies, and Question 18 asks about new revenue policies. To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present both estimates of how all new policy proposals affect expenditures (for Question 17) or revenues (for Question 18)
and a narrative discussion of the impact of these new policies. To answer ‘b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present estimates that show the impact of all new policy proposals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the
presentation includes only a narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show the impact of only some, but not all, policy proposals (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the impact of new policy proposals.

Prior-year information constitutes an important benchmark for assessing the proposals for the upcoming budget year. Estimates of prior years should be
presented in the same formats (in terms of classification) as the budget year to ensure that year-to-year comparisons are meaningful. For example, if the
budget proposes shifting responsibility for a particular program from one administrative unit to another — such as shifting responsibility for the training of
nurses from the health department to the education department — the prior-year figures must be adjusted before year-to-year comparisons of administrative
budgets can be made.

Typically, when the budget proposal is submitted, the year prior to the budget year (BY-1), also known as the current year, has not ended, so the executive will
provide estimates of the anticipated outcome for BY-1. The soundness of these estimates is directly related to the degree to which they have been updated to
reflect actual expenditures to date, legis/ative changes that have occurred, and anticipated changes in macroeconomic, caseload, and other relevant factors
for the remainder of the year.

The first year that can reflect actual outcomes, therefore, is generally two years before the budget year (BY-2). Thus the OECD recommends that data covering
at least two years before the budget year (along with two years of projections beyond the budget year) are provided in order to assess fully the trends in the
budget.

Answer:
c. Yes, information that shows how some but not all new policy proposals affect revenues are presented.




Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Section 111.1.7. Fiscal policy projection for 2019/20
Section IV.1.1 Projection of resources (see page 23).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

19. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1) by any
of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 19 asks if expenditure estimates for the year prior to the budget year (BY-1) are presented by one of the three expenditure classifications — by
administrative, economic, and functional classifications. Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends
the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. (See
Questions 1-5 above.)

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates for BY-1 by all three of the expenditure
classifications. To answer “b,” expenditure estimates for BY-1 must be presented by two of these three classifications. A ‘c” answer applies if expenditure
estimates for BY-1 are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if expenditure estimates for BY-1 are not presented by any of the three
classifications.

Answer:
c. Yes, expenditure estimates for BY-1 are presented by only one of the three expenditure classifications.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 on page 22

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
d. No, expenditure estimates for BY-1 are not presented by any expenditure classification.
Comments: An overview of the BY-1 budget is presented in table 8, page 22, of the Executive Budget Proposal. However, the expenditures are not
classified in administrative, functional or economic areas.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

20. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for the year preceding the
budget year (BY-1)?




GUIDELINES:

Question 20 asks if expenditure estimates for the year before the budget year (BY-1) are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term
“program,” and the meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the
term ‘program” to mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the Ministry of Health's budget could

be broken down into several subgroups, such as ‘primary health care,”*hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered programs even if
they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for BY-1. To answer “b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must account for at
least two-thirds of all expenditures for BY-1. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents programs that
account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Answer:
d. No, expenditures are not presented by program for BY-1.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
Annex II-5 presents programs and subprograms for 2020-2021 to 2022-2023, but there is no expenditure for prior years.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

21. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, have expenditure estimates of the year prior to the budget year (BY-1) been
updated from the original enacted levels to reflect actual expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Question 21 asks whether the expenditure estimates for the year before the budget year (BY-1) have been updated from the original enacted levels. Updates
can reflect actual experience to date, revised estimates due to shifting of funds by the executive, as permitted under the law; enactment of supplemental
budgets, and revised assumptions regarding macroeconomic conditions, caseload, and other relevant factors for the remainder of the year.

nyn

Answer 'a” applies if the estimates have been updated; answer ‘b” applies if the original estimates are still being used.

Answer:
a. Yes, expenditure estimates for BY-1 have been updated from the original enacted levels.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 on page 22 presents a revised budget for 2019-2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-




2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8

22. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of expenditure for more than one year prior to the budget
year (that is, BY-2 and prior years) by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 22 asks if expenditure estimates for more than one year prior to the budget year (BY-2 and prior years) are presented by any of the three expenditure
classifications — by administrative, economic, and functional classifications. Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit
indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money
is spent on. (See Questions 1-5 above.)

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years by all three of the
expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years must be presented by two of these three classifications. A ‘c”
answer applies if expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if expenditure estimates
for BY-2 and prior years are not presented by any of the three classifications

Answer:
d. No, expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years are not presented by any expenditure classification.

Source:
No source

Comment:
BY-2 is not presented by any expenditure classification.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

22b. Based on the response to Question 22, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications have estimates for more than one year prior to the
budget year in the Executive Budget Proposal:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Budget_Management_and_Reporting_Unit/Budget_Framework_Papers/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
No comments

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

23. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for more than one year




preceding the budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 23 asks if expenditure estimates for more than one year before the budget year (BY-2 and prior years) are presented by program. There is no
standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire,
researchers should understand the term ‘program” to mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the
Ministry of Health’s budget could be broken down into several subgroups, such as “primary health care,”*hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups
should be considered programs even if they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for BY-2 and prior years. To answer ‘b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation
must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures for BY-2 and prior years. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation presents programs that account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Answer:
d. No, expenditures are not presented by program for BY-2 and prior years.

Source:
No Sources

Comment:
No program expenditures for BY-2 and prior years

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

24. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which all expenditures reflect
actual outcomes?

GUIDELINES:

Question 24 asks for which year the actual outcomes for expenditures are shown. In most cases, the most recent year for which budget data on actual
outcomes are available will be BY-2, as BY-1 is generally not yet finished when the budget proposal is drafted. So a government that has updated all its
expenditure data for BY-2 to reflect what actually occurred, as opposed to estimating the outcome for that year, shows good public financial management
practice.

un

For an “a” answer, a country must meet the good practice of having the figures for BY-2 reflect actual outcomes.

Answer:
d. No actual data for all expenditures are presented in the budget or supporting budget documentation.

Source:
No Source

Comment:
No actual expenditure for prior years

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




25. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue by category (such as tax and non-tax) for the year
preceding the budget year (BY-1)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
a. Yes, revenue estimates for BY-1 are presented by category.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 in the BFP presents detailed revenue by category on page (18).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

26. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present individual sources of revenue for the year preceding the budget
year (BY-1)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
c. Yes, individual sources of revenue accounting for less than two-thirds of all revenues for BY-1 are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 of the BFP (EBP) on its page 22

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue are presented for BY-1.
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babb8 BFP from page 20-21




27. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, have the original estimates of revenue for the year prior to the budget year
(BY-1) been updated to reflect actual revenue collections?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
a. Yes, revenue estimates for BY-1 have been updated from the original enacted levels.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
In the BFP, table 8 presents a revised budget with revenues for 2019-2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

28. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax) for more
than one year prior to the budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
b. No, revenue estimates for BY-2 and prior years are not presented by category.

Source:
No source

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

29. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present individual sources of revenue for more than one year prior to the
budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:




Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
d. No, individual sources of revenue are not presented for BY-2 and prior years.

Source:
No source

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

30. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which all revenues reflect actual
outcomes?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expendjtures.

Answer:
d. No actual data for all revenues are presented in the budget or supporting budget documentation.

Source:

http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/templates/documents/Budget_Management_and_Reporting_Unit/Budget_Framework_Papers/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Only BY-1 is presented

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

31. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on government borrowing and debt, including its
composition, for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1)?

(The core information must include the total debt outstanding at the end of BY-1; the amount of net new borrowing required during BY-1; interest payments on
the debt; interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)"

GUIDELINES:
Question 31 focuses on prior-year debt information, rather than on prior-year expenditures or revenues, asking whether ‘core” information is provided on
government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1).

The “core” information includes:

total debt outstanding at the end of BY-1;

amount of net new borrowing required during BY-1;
interest payments on the debt;

Interest rates on the debt instruments;




o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether it is domestic or external debt.

This core information for BY-1 is consistent with the budget year information for borrowing and debt, which is examined in Questions 13 and 14. Please note
that for the purposes of this question, the deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

In addition, some governments provide information beyond the core elements, such as gross new borrowing required during BY-1, currency of the debt; whether
the debt carries a fixed or variable interest rate; whether it is callable; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions, commercial
banks, Central Bank, etc.); where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to government borrowing and
debt, including its composition, for BY-1 as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but
additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to government borrowing and debt, including
its composition, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on government borrowing and
debt for BY-1.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 regarding Resources and Expenditure over a medium term on page 22

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the core information is presented for government debt.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9bh24bb1ba6b8 https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

32. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which the debt figures reflect
actual outcomes?

GUIDELINES:

Question 32 asks for which year the actual outcome for total debt outstanding is shown. In most cases, the most recent year for which budget data on actual
outcomes are available will be BY-2, as BY-1 is generally not yet finished when the budget proposal is drafted. So a government that has updated its debt data
for BY-2 to reflect what actually occurred, as opposed to estimating the outcome for that year, shows good public financial management practice.

upn

For an “a” answer, a country must meet the good practice of having the figures for BY-2 reflect actual outcomes.

It is essential that all government activities that may have an impact on the budget — in the current budget year or in future budget years — be fully disclosed to
the legislature and the public in budget documents. In some countries, for instance, entities outside central government (such as public corporations)
undertake fiscal activities that could affect current and future budgets. Similarly, activities that can have a significant impact on the budget, such as payment
arrears and contingent liabilities, sometimes are not properly captured by the regular presentations of expenditure, revenue, and debt.

Answer:
d. No actual data for government debt are presented in the budget or supporting budget documentation.

Source:
No comment

Comment:




The BFP presents one prior year only

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Three years prior to the budget year (BY-3).
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

33. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on extra-budgetary funds for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the extra-budgetary fund; and complete income, expenditure, and financing
data on a gross basis.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 33 focuses on extra-budgetary funds, asking whether ‘core” information related to these funds, which exist outside the budget, are presented. These
core components include:

o a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the extra-budgetary fund (i.e., why was a particular fund set up? what is it used for?); and
o estimates of its income, expenditure, and financing. (These estimates should be presented on a gross basis so that it is possible to tell how much
money flows through each extra-budgetary fund.)

In most countries, governments engage in certain budgetary activities that are not included in the central government’s budget. Known as extra-budgetary
funds, they can range in size and scope. For example, countries frequently set up pension and social security programs as extra-budgetary funds, where the
revenues collected and the benefits paid are recorded in a separate fund outside the budget. Another example of an extra-budgetary fund can be found in
countries dependent on hydrocarbon/mineral resources, where revenues from producing and selling those resources are channeled through systems outside
the annual budget.

In some cases, the separation engendered by an extra-budgetary fund serves a legitimate political purpose, and the finances and activities of these funds are
well documented. In other cases, however, this structure is used for obfuscation, and little or nothing is known about a fund'’s finances and activities.

The availability of information related to extra-budgetary funds is essential for a comprehensive understanding of the government’s true fiscal position. In
addition to the core information, other information about extra-budgetary funds is also desirable. Such information includes a discussion of the risks
associated with the extra-budgetary fund; expenditures classified by economic, functional, or administrative unit; and the rules and procedures that govern the
operations and management of the extra-budgetary fund.

For more information about extra-budgetary funds, see the Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget
(http.//internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/L ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf) and Principle 2.1.1 of the IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018)
(https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to extra-budgetary funds as well
as some additional information beyond the core elements . A “b” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation presents all of
the core information. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is
presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some information related to extra-budgetary funds is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included.

Answer ‘d” applies if no information is presented on extra-budgetary funds.

Please provide in the comments a list of all known extra-budgetary funds.

Answer:
d. No, information related to extra-budgetary funds is not presented.

Source:
No source

Comment:
No comment



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

34. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present central government finances (both budgetary and extra-budgetary)
on a consolidated basis for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 34 asks whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documents present the finances of the central government on a consolidated basis,
showing both its budgetary and extra-budgetary activities. Virtually all of the questions in the OBS questionnaire focus on budgetary central government — the
activities of the ministries, departments, or agencies of central government. In addition, Question 33 asks about extra-budgetary funds, such as social security
funds that are not included in the budget.

Coverage is an important aspect of fiscal reporting. Budget documents should cover the full scope of government’s financial activity. In many countries, extra-
budgetary activities are substantial, and can represent a sizable share of the central government's activities. To get a full picture of the central government’s
finances, therefore, it is necessary to examine both activities that are included in the budget and those that are extra-budgetary. This question asks whether
such a consolidated presentation of central government finances is provided.

The central government is only one component of the overall public sector. The public sector also includes other levels of government, such as state and local
government, and public corporations. (See Box 2.1 under Principle 1.1.1 of the IMF’s Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018):
https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml. For the purpose of answering this
question, please consider only the central government level.

In order to answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present central government finances (both budgetary and extra-
budgetary) on a consolidated basis for at least the budget year.

Answer:
b. No, central government finances are not presented on a consolidated basis.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

35. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of intergovernmental transfers for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 35 asks about intergovernmental transfers. In many cases, the central government supports the provision of a good or service by a lower level of
government through an intergovernmental transfer of funds. This is necessary because, independent from the level of administrative decentralization that
exists in a given country, the capacity for revenue collection of a local government is unlikely to be sufficient to pay for all its expenses. However, because the
activity is not being undertaken by an administrative unit of the central government, it is unlikely to receive the same level of review in the budget. Thus it is
important to include in the budget proposal a statement that explicitly indicates the amount and purposes of these transfers.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all
Iintergovernmental transfers and a narrative discussing these transfers. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all intergovernmental
transfers are presented, then a “b” answer is appropriate. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all,
intergovernmental transfers (regardless of whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of intergovernmental transfers
are presented.



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Answer:
b. Yes, estimates of all intergovernmental transfers are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.

Source:

Annex_IX_-Summarized_CG_Transfers_to_LG_for_FY2020-2021_and_MTEF .xls. The link should be
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/Annex_IX_-Summarized_CG_Transfers_to_LG_for_FY2020-2021_and_MTEF .xls

Comment:
Annex II-6 presents transfers to districts. Only a table no narrative.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A summary of the central government transfers to the local governments by program is presented in Annex IX. Annex II-6 includes the
transfers by district from page 4 to 6.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated Link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2F Chief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

36. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present alternative displays of expenditures (such as by gender, by age, by
income, or by region) to illustrate the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens, for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 36 asks about “alternative displays” of expenditures that highlight the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens. As discussed
above, expenditures are typically presented by at least one of three classifications — administrative, functional, and economic classifications (see Questions
1-5) — and by individual program (Question 6). In addition, governments can provide alternative displays to emphasize different aspects of expenditure
policies and to show who benefits from these expenditures.

For the purpose of answering this question, the alternative presentation must differ from the presentations (such as administrative, functional, or economic
classifications or presentation by program) used to answer other questions. The alternative display can cover all expenditures or only a portion of
expenditures. For instance, it can show how all expenditures are distributed according to geographic region or it can show how selected expenditures (such as
the health budget or the agriculture budget) are distributed to different regions. But such a geographic display must be something different than the
presentation of intergovernmental transfers used to answer question 35. One exception is when a country includes a special presentation of all policies
intended to benefit the most impoverished populations (and is used to answer Question 52) then that can be considered an alternative display for purposes of
answering this question as well. Finally, brief fact sheets showing how proposals in the budget benefit particular groups would be insufficient; only more
detailed presentations would be considered.

The IBP Budget Brief, “How Transparent are Governments When it Comes to Their Budget's Impact on Poverty and Inequality?”
(https.//www.internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/qovernment-transparency-of-budgets-impact-on-poverty-inequality-ib
discussion of the importance of alternative displays of budget information and provides a number of examples. For instance,

-2019.pdf) includes a

o Bangladesh in its 2017-18 Budget included a detailed supplementary Gender Budgeting Report, which presents the spending dedicated to advancing
women across various departments. (https.//mof.portal. gov.ba/site/page/3bb14732-b5b1-44df-9921-efedf1496295).

o The UK's 2017 budget included a supplementary analysis that provided a distributional analysis of the budget by households in different income groups
(see
https.//assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/qovernment/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/66 1465/distributional_analysis_autumn_budget 2
17.pdf)

o South Africa’s 2017 Budget Review goes beyond the standard presentation of intergovernmental transfers, discussing the redistribution that results
from national revenue flowing to the provinces and municipalities and presenting the allocations on a per capita basis (see chapter 6,
http.//www.treasury.gov.za/documents/national%20budget/2017/review/FullBR. pdf).

u,y w

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must include at least three different presentations that illustrate the financial
impact of policies on different groups of citizens for at least the budget year. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation
must include at least two different alternative displays of expenditures. A ‘c” applies is only one type of alternative display of expenditure is presented.
Answer ‘d” applies if no alternative display of expenditure is presented.

SS)

Answer:
d. No, alternative displays of expenditures are not presented to illustrate the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens.

Source:



GUIDELINES:%20Question%2036%20asks%20about%20&ldquo;alternative%20displays&rdquo;%20of%20expenditures%20that%20highlight%20the%20financial%20impact%20of%20policies%20on%20different%20groups%20of%20citizens.%20As%20discussed%20above,%20expenditures%20are%20typically%20presented%20by%20at%20least%20one%20of%20three%20classifications%20&mdash;%20administrative,%20functional,%20and%20economic%20classifications%20(see%20Questions%201-5)%20&mdash;%20and%20by%20individual%20program.%20In%20addition,%20governments%20can%20provide%20alternative%20displays%20to%20emphasize%20different%20aspects%20of%20expenditure%20policies%20and%20to%20show%20who%20benefits%20from%20these%20expenditures.%20%20The%20United%20Nations%20supports%20gender-responsive%20budgeting,%20which%20can%20include%20a%20gender%20budget%20presentation,%20to%20promote%20gender%20equity%20and%20women&rsquo;s%20rights.%20See:%20http://gender-financing.unwomen.org/en.%20Other%20alternative%20displays%20can%20show%20how%20expenditures%20flow%20to%20different%20regions%20of%20a%20country,%20or%20how%20expenditures%20benefit%20different%20income%20groups.&nbsp;%20%20For%20example,%20in%20India,%20the%20annual%20budget%20includes%20funds%20for%20the%20Scheduled%20Caste%20Sub-Plan%20(SCSP),%20a%20program%20designed%20to%20assist%20traditionally%20marginalized%20classes%20(or%20castes).%20See%20PDF%202,%20page%204,%20of%20India&rsquo;s%202011%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20(Annual%20Financial%20Statements)%20(https://docs.google.com/folderview?pli=1&id=0ByA9wmvBrAnZeVdkbjlfUDROaFU&tid=0ByA9wmvBrAnZN3ZrdzNzcS1JZzg).%20For%20an%20example%20in%20Spanish,%20see%20the%20page%20of%20Mexico&rsquo;s%202014%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20where%20funds%20specifically%20allocated%20to%20indigenous%20populations%20are%20shown%20(http://www.diputados.gob.mx/PEF2014/temas/anexos/metodologia/metodologia_indigenas.pdf).%20&nbsp;%20%20For%20the%20purpose%20of%20answering%20this%20question,%20the%20alternative%20display%20can%20cover%20all%20expenditures%20or%20only%20a%20portion%20of%20expenditures.%20For%20instance,%20it%20can%20show%20how%20all%20program%20expenditures%20are%20distributed%20according%20to%20geographic%20region%20or%20it%20can%20show%20how%20selected%20expenditures%20(such%20as%20the%20health%20budget%20or%20the%20agriculture%20budget)%20are%20distributed%20to%20different%20regions.&nbsp;%20Similarly,%20if%20a%20country%20presents%20estimates%20of%20policies%20intended%20to%20benefit%20the%20most%20impoverished%20populations%20(see%20Question%2052)%20then%20that%20should%20be%20considered%20an%20alternative%20display%20for%20purposes%20of%20answering%20this%20question.&nbsp;&nbsp;%20%20To%20answer%20&ldquo;a,&rdquo;%20the%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20or%20supporting%20documentation%20must%20include%20&nbsp;at%20least%20three%20different%20presentations%20that%20illustrate%20the%20financial%20impact%20of%20policies%20on%20different%20groups%20of%20citizens%20for%20at%20least%20the%20budget%20year.%20To%20answer%20&ldquo;b,&rdquo;%20the%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20or%20supporting%20documentation%20must%20include%20at%20least%20two%20different%20alternative%20displays%20of%20expenditures.&nbsp;%20A%20&ldquo;c&rdquo;%20applies%20is%20only%20one%20type%20of%20alternative%20display%20of%20expenditure%20is%20presented.%20Answer%20&ldquo;d&rdquo;%20applies%20if%20no%20alternative%20display%20of%20expenditure%20is%20presented
https://mof.portal.gov.bd/site/page/3bb14732-b5b1-44df-9921-efedf1496295
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/661465/distributional_analysis_autumn_budget_2017.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.za/documents/national%20budget/2017/review/FullBR.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
There is no alternative display of expenditure presented.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated Link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

36b. Based on the response to Question 36, select the box(es) below to identify which types of alternative displays are included in the Executive’s Budget
Proposal:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist% 5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
There is no information about policy impact on different groups.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

37. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of transfers to public corporations for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 37 asks about transfers to public corporations. It is often the case that governments have a stake in enterprises that manage resources that are
particularly relevant for the public good (such as electricity, water, and oil). While these public corporations can operate independently, in some cases the
government will provide direct support by making transfers to these corporations, including to subsidize capital investment and operating expenses.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all transfers to
public corporations and a narrative discussing the purposes of these transfers. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all transfers to public
corporations are presented, then a ‘b” answer is appropriate. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all,
transfers to public corporations (regardless of whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer ‘c” also applies if estimates of transfers to public
corporations are presented as a single line item. Answer “d” applies if no estimates of transfers to public corporations are presented.

Please provide in the comments a list of all known public corporations.




Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all transfers to public corporations are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28abec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:

It is stated in the BFP that, the transfer to Rwandair is being raised from 121.8 hillion FRW in the fiscal year 2019/20 to 145.1 billion in the fiscal year
2020/21.

Rwandair is a government corporation (BFP, page 26). In Addition Annex II-5 (Min 18, pro 94-95) for Electricity and Water corporations known as REG
and WASAC respectively.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated Link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FDebt_Management%2F&cHash=c740c1b388f07e75324a50971292037b

38. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on quasi-fiscal activities for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the quasi-fiscal activity and the intended beneficiaries.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 38 focuses on quasi-fiscal activities, asking whether “core” information related to such activities is presented. These core components include:

o A statement of purpose or policy rationale for the quasi-fiscal activity (i.e., what is the reason for engaging in this activity?);
o The identification of intended beneficiaries of the quasi-fiscal activity.

The term “quasi-fiscal activities” refers to a broad range of activities that are fiscal in character and could be carried out through the regular budget process
but are not. For example, a quasi-fiscal activity could take place if, instead of providing a direct subsidy through the budget for a particular activity, a public
financial institution provides an indirect subsidy by offering loans at below-market rates for that activity. Similarly, it is a quasi-fiscal activity when an
enterprise provides goods or services at prices below commercial rates to certain individuals or groups to support the government’s policy goals.

The above examples are policy choices that may be approved by the government and legislature. However, quasi-fiscal activities can also involve activities that
violate or circumvent a country’s budget process laws or are not subject to the regular legislative approval process for expenditures. For example, the
executive may issue an informal order to a government entity, such as a public commercial enterprise, to provide the executive with goods and services that
normally would have to be purchased with funding authorized by the legislature. All quasi-fiscal activities should be disclosed to the public and subject to
public scrutiny.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about quasi-fiscal activities, including for example: the anticipated
duration of the quasi-fiscal activity,; a quantification of the activity and the assumptions that support these estimates; and a discussion of the fiscal
significance and potential risks associated with the activity, including the impact on the entity carrying out the activity. Principle 3.3.2 of the IMF's Fiscal
Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)
provides examples of quasi-fiscal activities that can be consulted as needed. And more details on quasi-fiscal activities can be found in the Guide to

Transparency in Public Finances. Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/L ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf).

u,y w

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to all quasi-fiscal activities for at
least the budget year as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to quasi-fiscal activities is presented, but some of the
core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on quasi-fiscal activities.

uwon

If quasi-fiscal activities do not represent a significant problem in your country, please mark “e.”.” However, please exercise caution in answering this question.

Answer:
d. No, information related to quasi-fiscal activities is not presented.

Source:
No source



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

39. Does the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on financial assets held by the government for at least
the budget year?

(The core information must include a listing of the assets, and an estimate of their value.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 39 focuses on financial assets held by the government, asking whether “core” information related to these assets is presented. These core
components include:

o A listing of the financial assets, and
o An estimate of their value.

Governments own financial assets such as cash, bonds, or equities. Unlike private sector businesses, however, few governments maintain balance sheets that
show the value of their assets and liabilities.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about financial assets, including for example: a discussion of their
purpose; historical information on defaults; differences between reported values and market values; and a summary of financial assets as part of the
government's balance sheet.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year all of the core information related to all
financial assets held by the government as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but
additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to financial assets is presented, but some of
the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on financial assets held by the government.

Answer:
d. No, information related to financial assets is not presented.

Source:
MINECOFIN

Comment:
No information related to financial assets owned by the Government is presented in the EBP (BFP).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

40. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on nonfinancial assets held by the government for at
least the budget year?

(The core information must include a listing of the assets by category.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 40 focuses on nonfinancial assets held by the government, asking whether “core” information related to these assets is presented. The core
information is a listing of nonfinancial assets, grouped by the type (or category) of asset.




Nonfinancial assets are things of value that the government owns or controls (excluding financial assets) such as land, buildings, and machinery. The valuation
of public nonfinancial assets can be problematic, particularly in cases where the asset is not typically available on the open market (such as a government
monument). In these cases, it is considered acceptable to provide summary information in budget documents from a country’s register of assets. But, in some
cases, governments are able to value their nonfinancial assets; some present a summary of nonfinancial assets as part of their balance sheets. For an example
of how nonfinancial assets are presented in one of the many supporting documents to the New Zealand Executive’s Budget Proposal, see the Forecast
Financial Statement 2071, Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued), Note 14, accessible here: https.//treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2011-
05/beful1-pt6of8.pdf.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year a listing by category of all nonfinancial
assets held by the government as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some information related to nonfinancial assets is presented, but some
nonfinancial assets are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on nonfinancial assets held by the government.

Answer:
d. No, information related to nonfinancial assets is not presented.

Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

41. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of expenditure arrears for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 41 asks about estimates of expenditure arrears, which arise when government has entered into a commitment to spend funds but has not made the
payment when it is due. (For more information see sections 3.49-3.50 of the IMF's GFS Manual 2001,
http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/qfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf (page 29)). Though equivalent to borrowing, this liability is often not recorded in the budget,
making it difficult to assess fully a government'’s financial position. Moreover, the obligation to repay this debt affects the government’s ability to pay for other
activities.

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all expenditure
arrears and a narrative discussing the arrears. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all expenditure arrears are presented, then a “b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, expenditure arrears (regardless of whether
it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of expenditure arrears are presented. Answer “d” also applies if information is only

available for the changes in arrears, and not the stock or balance of arrears.

If expenditure arrears do not represent a significant problem in your country, please mark “e.” However, please exercise caution in answering this question.
Public expenditure management laws and regulations often will allow for reasonable delays, perhaps 30 or 60 days, in the routine payment of invoices due.
Expenditure arrears impacting a small percentage of expenditure that are due to contractual disputes should not be considered a significant problem for the
purpose of answering this question.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all expenditure arrears are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Table 8 presents some arrears (page 22)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree



https://treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2011-05/befu11-pt6of8.pdf
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf

Suggested Answer:

b. Yes, estimates of all expenditure arrears are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.

Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8 The expenditure arrears can be found under annex ii-1 detailed
expenditure by budget agency however no narrative is included.

42. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on contingent liabilities, such as government loan
guarantees or insurance programs, for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each contingent liability; the new guarantees or insurance commitments
proposed for the budget year; and the total amount of outstanding guarantees or insurance commitments (the gross exposure) at the end of the budget year.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 42 focuses on contingent liabilities, asking whether “core” information related to these liabilities is presented. These core components include:

e a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each contingent liability;

o the new contingent liabilities for the budget year, such as new guarantees or insurance commitments proposed for the budget year; and

o the total amount of outstanding guarantees or insurance commitments at the end of the budget year. This reflects the gross exposure of the
government in the case that all guarantees or commitments come due (even though that may be unlikely to occur).

Contingent liabilities are recognized under a cash accounting method only when the contingent event occurs and the payment is made. An example of such
liabilities is the case of loans guaranteed by the central government, which can include loans to state-owned banks and other state-owned commercial
enterprises, subnational governments, or private enterprises. Under such guarantees, government will only make a payment if the borrower defaults. Thus a key
issue for making quantitative estimates of these liabilities is assessing the likelihood of the contingency occurring.

In the budget, according to the OECD, ‘[wjhere feasible, the total amount of contingent liabilities should be disclosed and classified by major category
reflecting their nature; historical information on defaults for each category should be disclosed where available. In cases where contingent liabilities cannot be
quantified, they should be listed and described.”

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about contingent liabilities, including for example: historical default rates
for each program, and likely default rates in the future; the maximum guarantee that is authorized by law, any special financing associated with the guarantee

(e.g., whether fees are charged, whether a reserve fund exists for the purpose of paying off guarantees, etc.); the duration of each guarantee; and an estimate

of the fiscal significance and potential risks associated with the guarantees.

For more details on contingent liabilities, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget.org/wp-
content/uploads/| ooking-Beyond-the-Budget. pdf) and page 59 (Box 11) and Principle 3.2.3 of the IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2078)
(https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year all of the core information related to
contingent liabilities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to contingent liabilities is presented, but some of the core
pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on contingent liabilities.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements or some contingent liabilities.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:

It is stated in the BFP that, Disaster Management interventions will include installation of new lightning protection systems in Rutsiro District;
developing the Early Warning Systems for drought and landslides and operationalization of existing ones; operationalization of Disaster
communication and information systems (page 28)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
d. No, information related to contingent liabilities is not presented.



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

43. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present projections that assess the government's future liabilities and the
sustainability of its finances over the longer term?

(The core information must cover a period of at least 10 years and include the macroeconomic and demographic assumptions used and a discussion of the
fiscal implications and risks highlighted by the projections.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 43 focuses on government's future liabilities and the sustainability of its finances over the longer-term, asking whether “core” information related to
these issues is presented. These core components must include:

o Projections that cover a period of at least 10 years.

o The macroeconomic and demographic assumptions used in making the projections.

o A discussion of the fiscal implications and risks highlighted by the projections.Good public financial management calls for budgets to include fiscal
sustainability analyses.

The IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-
9781484331859.xml) recommend's that governments regularly publish the projected evolution of the public finances over the longer term (see Principle 3.1.3.).
Future liabilities are a particularly important element when assessing the sustainability of public finances over the long term. Future liabilities are the result of
government commitments that, unlike contingent liabilities, are virtually certain to occur at some future point and result in an expenditure. A typical example
consists of government obligations to pay pension benefits or cover health care costs of future retirees. Under a cash accounting system, only current
payments associated with such obligations are recognized in the budget. To capture the future impact on the budget of these liabilities, a separate statement
Is required.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about the sustainability of their finances, including for example:
projections that cover 20 or 30 years, multiple scenarios with different sets of assumptions; assumptions about other factors (such as the depletion of natural
resources) that go beyond just the core macroeconomic and demographic data; and a detailed presentation of particular programs that have long time
horizons, such as civil service pensions.

For more details on future liabilities, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget.org/wp-
content/uploads/l ooking-Beyond-the-Budget. pdf).

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to future liabilities and the
sustainability of government finances over the longer term as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s
Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements
is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to future liabilities is
presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on future liabilities and the
sustainability of government'’s finances

Answer:
d. No, information related to future liabilities and the sustainability of finances over the longer term is not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
On table 8 Key External Sector Projection, presents some information on future liabilities (page 18).
And Medium Term Debt Sustainability Analysis on page 18.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf

44. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of the sources of donor assistance, both financial and
in-kind, for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 44 asks about estimates of donor assistance, both financial and in-kind assistance. Such assistance is considered non-tax revenue, and the sources
of this assistance should be explicitly identified. In terms of in-kind assistance, the concern is primarily with the provision of goods (particularly those for
which there is a market that would allow goods received as in-kind aid to be sold, thereby converting them into cash) rather than with in-kind aid like advisors
from a donor country providing technical assistance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all donor
assistance and a narrative discussing the assistance. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all donor assistance are presented, then a ‘b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, donor assistance (regardless of whether it
also includes a narrative discussion). Answer ‘c” also applies if the sources of donor assistance are not presented, but the total amount of donor assistance is

presented as a single line item. Answer “d” applies if no estimates of donor assistance are presented. Select answer “e” if your country does not receive donor
assistance.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all sources of donor assistance are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
In the BFP there is information on external grants projections with a narrative for Global Funds only (page 24).

Also, Annex | State Revenues 2020-2021, presents information on grants without narrative (page 2)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Information on the external funding allocated to different projects and classified by type of funding (Government of Rwanda Counterpart
Funds, external loans or external grants) can be found on Appendix I1.3 of the Executive Budget Proposal, titled "Development Budget by Agency,
Project and Funding Type". The document does not include a narrative.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

45. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on tax expenditures for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each tax expenditure, the intended beneficiaries, and an estimate of the
revenue foregone.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 45 focuses on tax expenditures, asking whether “core” information related to these tax preferences is presented. These core components must
include for both new and existing tax expenditures:

o g statement of purpose or policy rationale;
o alisting of the intended beneficiaries; and
o an estimate of the revenue foregone.

Tax expenditures arise as a result of exceptions or other preferences in the tax code provided for specified entities, individuals, or activities. Tax expenditures
often have the same impact on public policy and budgets as providing direct subsidies, benefits, or goods and services. For example, encouraging a company
to engage in more research through a special tax break can have the same effect as subsidizing it directly through the expenditure side of the budget, as it still
constitutes a cost in terms of foregone revenues. However, expenditure items that require annual authorization are likely to receive more scrutiny than tax
breaks that are a permanent feature of the tax code.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about tax expenditures, including for example: the intended beneficiaries
by sector and income class (distributional impact); a statement of the estimating assumptions, including the definition of the benchmark against which the
foregone revenue is measured; and a discussion of tax expenditures as part of a general discussion of expenditures for those program areas that receive both




types of government support (in order to better inform policy choices). For more details on tax expenditures, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances:

Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/! ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf) and Principle 1.1.4 of the IMF’s Fiscal
Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf. org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, all of the core information related to
tax expenditures as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to tax expenditures is presented, but some of the core
pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on tax expenditures.

Answer:
d. No, information related to tax expenditures is not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
No information on tax expenditure in the BFP (EBP)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the core information is presented for all tax expenditures.
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FChief_Economist%2FTax_Policy%2FTax_Expenditure%2F&cHash=2e7a2bacddbba62c567b0ae22799afe7

46. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of earmarked revenues for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 46 asks about estimates of earmarked revenues, which are revenues that may only be used for a specific purpose (for example, revenues from a tax
on fuel that can only be used for building roads). This information is important in determining which revenues are available to fund the government’s general
expenses, and which revenues are reserved for particular purposes.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all earmarked
revenues and a narrative discussing the earmarks. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all earmarked revenues are presented, then a ‘b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, earmarked revenues (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of earmarked revenues are presented. An ‘e” response applies if revenue is
not earmarked or the practice is disallowed by law or regulation.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all earmarked revenues are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:

Non-Tax revenue collection under subsection IV.1.1. Projection of Resources. Provides a narrative of an amount of FRW 30.0 billions which
represents internally generated non-tax revenue collections of the various Government Agencies comprising the Rwanda National Police and the
Rwanda Development Board, Rwanda Revenue Authority, Rwanda Mines, Petroleum and Gas Board and the Rwanda Correctional Service.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

b. Yes, estimates of all earmarked revenues are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.

Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

47. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on how the proposed budget (both new proposals and
existing policies) is linked to government’s policy goals for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 47 and 48 ask about information that shows how the budget (both new proposals and existing policies) is linked to the government’s policy goals.
The budget is the executive’s main policy document, the culmination of the executive’s planning and budgeting processes. Therefore, it should include a clear
description of the link between policy goals and the budget — that is, an explicit explanation of how the government’s policy goals are reflected in its budget
choices. For an example of a discussion of a government’s policy goals in the budget, see pages 13-18 of New Zealand's 2011 Statement of Intent
(htto.//www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16), one of the many documents supporting its budget.

In some countries the government prepares strategic/development plans. These plans include all the policies the government is planning to implement for the
budget year and very often cover a multi-year perspective. In some cases, these plans do not match the budget documentation, and it is possible that they are
completely disconnected from the Executive’s Budget Proposal. So the question is examining whether government policy plans are “translated” into revenue
and expenditure figures in the actual budget documents.

Question 47 asks about the information covering the budget year, and Question 48 asks about the period at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer
“a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present both estimates of how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals for
the budget year (for Question 47) or for a multi-year period beyond the budget year (for Question 48) and a narrative discussion of how these policy goals are
reflected in the budget. To answer “b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present estimates that show
how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes only a
narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show how the budget is linked to some, but not all, of the government’s policy goals (regardless of whether
it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on how the budget is linked to government's policy goals.

Answer:

a. Yes, estimates that show how the proposed budget is linked to all the government'’s policy goals for the budget year are presented, along with a
narrative discussion.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
The BFP on page 26-32

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

48. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on how the proposed budget (both new proposals and
existing policies) is linked to government’s policy goals for a multi-year period (for at least two years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 47 and 48 ask about information that shows how the budget (both new proposals and existing policies) is linked to the government’s policy goals.
The budget is the executive’s main policy document, the culmination of the executive’s planning and budgeting processes. Therefore, it should include a clear
description of the link between policy goals and the budget — that is, an explicit explanation of how the government’s policy goals are reflected in its budget
choices. For an example of a discussion of a government'’s policy goals in the budget, see pages 13-18 of New Zealand’s 2011 Statement of Intent
(http.//www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16), one of the many documents supporting its budget.

In some countries the government prepares strategic/development plans. These plans include all the policies the government is planning to implement for the



http://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16
http://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16

budget year and very often cover a multi-year perspective. In some cases, these plans do not match the budget documentation, and it is possible that they are
completely disconnected from the Executive’s Budget Proposal. So the question is examining whether government policy plans are “translated” into revenue
and expenditure figures in the actual budget documents.

Question 47 asks about the information covering the budget year, and Question 48 asks about the period at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer
“a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present both estimates of how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals for
the budget year (for Question 47) or for a multi-year period beyond the budget year (for Question 48) and a narrative discussion of how these policy goals are
reflected in the budget. To answer “b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present estimates that show
how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes only a
narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show how the budget is linked to some, but not all, of the government's policy goals (regardless of whether

it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on how the budget is linked to government's policy goals.

Answer:
a. Yes, estimates that show how the proposed budget is linked to all the government's policy goals for a multi-year period are presented, along with a
narrative discussion.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
Government policy is reflected in the NST1 (page 26-30)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The proposed budget, linked to the government main policy goals, is presented for FY2020/21, FY2021/22 and FY2022/23.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6h8

49. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present nonfinancial data on inputs to be acquired for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 49 asks about the availability of nonfinancial data on inputs for the budget year. (Nonfinancial data on outputs and outcomes are addressed in
Question 50.)

The budget should disclose not only the amount of money that is being allocated on a program but also any information needed to analyze that expenditure.
Nonfinancial data and performance targets associated with budget proposals are used to assess the success of a given policy. For example, even when
allocated funds are spent according to plan, there remains the question of whether the policy delivered the results that it aimed to achieve.

Nonfinancial data can include information on:

Inputs - These are the resources assigned to achieve results. For example, in regards to education, nonfinancial data on inputs could include the number of
books to be provided to each school or the materials to be used to build or refurbish a school.

Outputs - These are products and services delivered as a result of inputs. For example, the number of pupils taught every year; the number of children that
received vaccines; or the number of beneficiaries of a social security program.

Outcomes - These are the intended impact or policy goals achieved. For example, an increase in literacy rates among children under 10, or a reduction in rates
of maternal mortality.

In addition, governments that set performance targets must use nonfinancial data for outputs and outcomes to determine if these targets have been met.
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, nonfinancial data on inputs for each
individual program within all administrative units (ministries, departments, and agencies). It is also acceptable if nonfinancial data on inputs for each
individual program is organized by functions. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present nonfinancial data on
inputs for all administrative units or all functions, but not for each individual program (or even for any programs) within those administrative units or functions.
A “c” response applies if nonfinancial data on inputs are presented only for some programs and/or some administrative units or some functions. Answer “d”
applies if no nonfinancial data on inputs is presented.

Answer:




d. No, nonfinancial data on inputs are not presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
No numbers/figures of nonfinancial data presented, but it is mentioned that rehabilitation of classrooms will be considered in this FY.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, nonfinancial data on inputs are presented for some programs and/or some administrative units (or functions).
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 Annex 10: Selected output indicators for four ministries. We
had started piloting with 4 ministries in the FY 2019/20

50. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present nonfinancial data on results (in terms of outputs or outcomes) for
at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 50 asks about the availability of nonfinancial data on results for the budget year. Nonfinancial data on results can include data on both outputs and
outcomes, but not on inputs (which are addressed in Question 49).

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, nonfinancial data on results for each
individual program within all administrative units (ministries, departments, and agencies). It is also acceptable if nonfinancial data on results for each
individual program is organized by functional classification. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present
nonfinancial data on results for all administrative units or all functional classifications, but not for each individual program (or even for any programs) within
those administrative units or functions. A “c” response applies if nonfinancial data on results are presented only for some programs and/or some
administrative units or some functions. Answer “d” applies if no nonfinancial data on results is presented.

Answer:
b. Yes, nonfinancial data on results are presented for all administrative units (or functions) but not for all (or any) programs.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
The zip folder on Budget Estimates presents the data on results (in terms of outputs or outcomes)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A number of non financial performance indicators are presented by program objective in the document titled "Piloted 2020/21
Performance Based Budgeting (PBB)".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, nonfinancial data on results are presented for some programs and/or some administrative units (or functions).
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 Annex 10: Selected output indicators for four ministries. We
had started piloting with 4 ministries in the FY 2019/20




51. Are performance targets assigned to nonfinancial data on results in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation?

GUIDELINES:

Question 57 asks about performance targets assigned to nonfinancial data on results for the budget year. The question applies to those nonfinancial results
shown in the budget, and that were identified for purposes of Question 50.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must assign performance targets to all nonfinancial data on results shown in the
budget for at least the budget year. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must assign performance targets to a
majority (but not all) of the nonfinancial data on results shown in the budget. A “c” response applies performance targets are assigned only to less than half of
the nonfinancial data on results. Answer “d” applies if no performance targets are assigned to nonfinancial data on results shown in the budget, or the budget
does not present nonfinancial results.

Answer:
c. Yes, performance targets are assigned to some nonfinancial data on results.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

Comment:
Budget Estimates zip file presents the performance targets

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A number of non financial performance indicators, linked to a target, are presented by program objective in the document titled "Piloted
2020/21 Performance Based Budgeting (PBB)".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1ba6b8 Annex 10: Selected output indicators for four ministries. We
had started piloting with 4 ministries in the FY 2019/20

52. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of policies (both new proposals and existing policies)
that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations in at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 52 asks whether the budget highlight policies, both new and existing, that benefit the poorest segments of society. This question is intended to
assess only those programs that directly address the immediate needs of the poor, such as through cash assistance programs or the provision of housing,
rather than indirectly, such as through a stronger national defense. This information is of particular interest to those seeking to bolster government’s
commitment to anti-poverty efforts. For purposes of answering this question, a departmental budget (such for the Department of Social Welfare) would not be
considered acceptable. In general, this question is asking whether the EBP includes a special presentation that pulls together estimates of all the relevant
policies in one place. However, if the country uses ‘program budgeting,” where programs are presented as expenditure categories with specific and identified
objectives, and it identifies anti-poverty programs within each administrative unit, then that is also acceptable for this question.

The IBP Budget Brief, “How Transparent are Governments When it Comes to Their Budget's /mpacz‘ on Poverty and /nequa//ty7”
(https.//www.internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/qovernment-transparenc, 1y- -ibp-2019.pdf) includes a
discussion of countries that have provided information on how its policies affect the poor.

For instance, Pakistan provides a detailed breakdown of pro-poor expenditure as part of its 2017-18 budget proposal. In one document, the government sets
out policy priorities, expected outputs, and estimates of past and future spending for several programs aimed at poverty alleviation. Another supporting
document provides a comprehensive overview of ongoing policies, including a chapter on social safety nets, covering both financial and performance
information of poverty alleviation schemes over a period of eight years. (http.//www.finance.gov.pk/budget/mtbf 2018_21.pdf and

http.//www. finance.gov.pk/survey_1718.html).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must for at least the budget year both present estimates covering all policies that
are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations and include a narrative discussion that specifically addresses these policies. (For countries using
program budgeting that breaks out individual anti-poverty programs, there should be a separate narrative associated with each such program.) Answer b” if a
narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations are presented. Answer ‘c” if
the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” if no estimates of policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations are
presented.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/government-transparency-of-budgets-impact-on-poverty-inequality-ibp-2019.pdf
http://www.finance.gov.pk/budget/mtbf_2018_21.pdf
http://www.finance.gov.pk/survey_1718.html

Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of all policies that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations are presented, along with a
narrative discussion.

Source:

Zipped folder
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-23_Budget_Estimates.zip

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Framework_Paper/2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal/2020-21_Budget_Framework_Paper.pdf

Comment:
See Table 13: 2018/19 and Medium Term Allocation on Social Transformation Pillar, constrains estimates of allocation to vulnerable groups, such as
Social protection and poverty eradication, Eradicating Malnutrition, etc...

Annex II-5 especially for MINALOC (min 23)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all policies that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations are presented.
Comments: A narrative on different social protection policies, some intended to the most impoverished part of the population, is presented in section
V.2 "Allocation on Social Transformation Pillar" in the Budget Framework Paper, pages 29-30. Annex II-9, titled "2020/23 State Expenditure by NST
Initiative", includes the financial data for the Social Transformation pillar in an aggregated manner. Annex II-8, titled "2020/2023 State Expenditure by
COFOG divisions and groups" has a section with financial information on social protection expenditures, lines 710 in page 2. However, it is not clear
which of the amounts is meant for the most impoverished part of the population.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2019-
2022_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=a577f2780518bb54e84e9b24bb1babh8

53. Does the executive release to the public its timetable for formulating the Executive's Budget Proposal (that is, a document setting deadlines for
submissions from other government entities, such as line ministries or subnational government, to the Ministry of Finance or whatever central government
agency is in charge of coordinating the budget's formulation)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 53 asks about the budget timetable. An internal timetable is particularly important for the executive’s management of the budget preparation
process, in order to ensure that the executive accounts for the views of the different departments and agencies in the proposed budget. The timetable would,
for instance, set deadlines for submissions from other government entities, such as line ministries or subnational government, to the Ministry of Finance or
whatever central government agency is in charge of coordinating the budget’s formulation. So that civil society is aware of the various steps in the budget
formulation process, and when opportunities may exist to engage the executive, it is essential that this timetable be made available to the public.

To answer “a,” the executive must prepare a detailed budget timetable and release it to the public. A “b” answer applies if the timetable is made public, but
some details are not included. A “c” response applies if the timetable is made public, but many important details are excluded, reducing its value for those
outside government. Answer “d” applies if no timetable is made available to the public. As long as a timetable for formulating the Executive’s Budget Proposal

Is released, answer “a,”b,” or “c” may be selected, even if the Executive’s Budget Proposal is not made publicly available.

Answer:
a. Yes, a detailed timetable is released to the public.

Source:

Budget Call circular

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National _Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/Second_BCC_CG_2020-21.pdf. From page 3 in the document we see the link with NST1 until
page 7. You could also reference the Key Performance indicators here:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/KPI_SELECTED_SUBPROGRAMS_Selected_BA-.pdf.

Comment:




detailed calendar is provided in the Budget call circular and the Annex

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A detailed calendar can be found in the Excel document titled "BCC_II_Annexes_2020-21_FY_Central_Government" in the tab named
"Annex 12. Budget Consultation calendar". The MINECOFIN website has been updated and the current URL is:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aa1dd7ecf85

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e

54. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the macroeconomic forecast upon which the budget projections are based?

(The core information must include a discussion of the economic outlook with estimates of nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest
rates.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 54 focuses on the macroeconomic forecast that underlies the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to the economic
assumptions is presented. These core components include a discussion of the economic outlook as well as estimates of the following:

nominal GDP level;
inflation rate;

real GDP growth; and
interest rates.

Beyond these core elements, some governments also provide additional information related to the economic outlook, including for instance: short- and long-
term interest rates, the rate of employment and unemployment; GDP deflator; price of oil and other commodities; current account; exchange rate; and
composition of GDP growth.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core information related to the macroeconomic forecast as well as some additional
information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also
accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some
information related to the macroeconomic forecast is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no
information on the macroeconomic forecast is presented.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National _Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/Second_BCC_CG_2020-21.pdf

Comment:
Page two of the Second BCC-CG presents some information on real GDP and inflation

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e




55. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the government’s expenditure policies and priorities that will guide the development of detailed
estimates for the upcoming budget?

(The core information must include a discussion of expenditure policies and priorities and an estimate of total expenditures.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 55 focuses on the government's expenditure policies and priorities in the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to these
policies is presented. These core components include:

o adiscussion of expenditure policies and priorities; and
e an estimate of total expenditures.

Although a Pre-Budget Statement is unlikely to include detailed programmatic proposals (such detailed information is typically only presented in the budget
itself), it should include a discussion of broad policy priorities and a projection of at least total expenditures associated with these policies for the budget year.

The Pre-Budget Statement can include some detail, for instance, estimates provided by any of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present for the upcoming budget year all of the core information related to the government’s expenditure
policies and priorities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core
components noted above for the upcoming budget year. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information
beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the government's expenditure policies and priorities is presented,
but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the government’s expenditure policies and priorities is
presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, information beyond the core elements is presented for the government’s expenditure policies and priorities.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National _Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/Second_BCC_CG_2020-21.pdf. From page 3 in the document we see the link with NST1 until
page 7. You could also reference the Key Performance indicators here:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/KPI_SELECTED_SUBPROGRAMS_Selected_BA-.pdf.

Comment:

From page 1 of the PBCC information regarding NST1, social protection is provided.
Also Annex-15: Gender Based Statement.

BCC Il Annexes 2020-2021 central government and that of Local government

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The updated link to the MINECOFIN website is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aaldd7ecf85

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae%e

56. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the government’s revenue policies and priorities that will guide the development of detailed
estimates for the upcoming budget?

(The core information must include a discussion of revenue policies and priorities and an estimate of total revenues.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 56 focuses on the government's revenue policies and priorities in the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to these
policies is presented. These core components include:




o adiscussion of revenue policies and priorities; and
e an estimate of total revenue.

Although a Pre-Budget Statement is unlikely to include detailed revenue proposals, it should include a discussion of broad policy priorities and a projection of
at least the total revenue associated with these policies for the budget year. The Pre-Budget Statement can also include more detail, for instance, with
estimates provided by revenue category — tax and non-tax — or some of the major individual sources of revenue, such as the Value Added Tax or the income
tax.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present for the upcoming budget year all of the core information related to the government'’s revenue policies
and priorities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core
components noted above for the upcoming budget year. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information
beyond the core elements is presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some information related to the government'’s revenue policies and priorities is presented, but

some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the government’s revenue policies and priorities is presented.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist% 5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Framework_Paper%2F2020-
2023_Executive_Budget_Proposal%2F&cHash=58de5aecech28a6ec349cca7f6aec340

Comment:
The BFP presents some information

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: An estimate of the total revenue is presented in page 2 of the Second Call Circular, together with a description concerning "broadening of
the tax base and strengthening tax compliance”. The updated link to the MINECOFIN website is:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aa1dd7ecf85

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae9e

57. Does Pre-Budget Statement present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing required during the
budget year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 57 asks whether the Pre-Budget Statement includes three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:

the amount of net new borrowing needed in the upcoming budget year;

the central government’s total debt burden at the end of the upcoming budget year; and

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the upcoming budget year.
Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens, banks, and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.
Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available

revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the




deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt for at least the upcoming budget year. For a ‘b” answer, the

Pre-Budget Statement must present two of those three estimates. For a “c” answer, the PBS must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies if no
information on borrowing and debt is presented in the PBS.

Answer:
b. Yes, two of the three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Call_Circular/2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular/Central_Government/Second_BCC_CG_2020-21.pdf

Comment:
Information on debt is presented under "estimates for Resources and Outlays 2019/2020-2022/2023 (Pages 2-3)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae%e

58. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present estimates of total expenditures for a multi-year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 58 asks about multi-year expenditure estimates in the Pre-Budget Statement.

To answer “a,” expenditure estimates for at least two years beyond the upcoming budget year must be presented. The estimates must be for at least total
expenditures, but could include more detail than just the aggregate total.

Answer:
a. Yes, multi-year expenditure estimates are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2020-
2021_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2FCentral_Government%2F&cHash=4e7365b1b9f0a9da869a5aa1dd7ecf85

Comment:
BCC Il Annexes 2020-2021 Central government (Annex 1 Ceilings). Also Annex 9 presents a template for expenditure projections for 2020/2021-
2022/2023.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Call_Circular%2F2019-
2020_Second_Budget_Call_Circular%2F&cHash=ee302ad058ec8eald1a020788b2bae%e




59. Does the Enacted Budget present expenditure estimates by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 59 asks if expenditure estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question:
administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification
displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unique to each country, functional and economic
classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-country comparisons are facilitated by
adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates
must be presented by two of the three classifications. A ‘c” answer applies if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer
“d” applies if expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents expenditure estimates by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:

Economic Classification is found in Annex II-1 page 37, and Annex II-4 page 459,
Administrative classification is presented in Annex II-1 and Annex II-6 page 508,
Functional classification is also presented in Annex II-8 page 522.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Expenditure estimates are presented by administrative classification in Annex II-1 (detailed budget by budget agency), Annex II-4 (budget
by budget agency and economic classification) and Annex I1-6 (budget by budget agency). Expenditure estimates are presented by economic
classification in Annex II-7 (budget by agency and by economic chapter). Expenditure estimates are presented by functional classification in Annex II-
8 (state expenditure by COFOG divisions and groups).

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

59b. Based on the response to Question 59, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Enacted Budget:

Answer:

Administrative classification
Economic classification
Functional classification

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
All the three classifications are presented in the enacted budget from Annex II-1, Annex II-4, 6 and 8




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

60. Does the Enacted Budget present expenditure estimates for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 60 asks if expenditure estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term “program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all programs, which account for all expenditures, in the budget year. To answer ‘b,” the Enacted Budget must
present expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A “c” answer
applies if the Enacted Budget presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by
program in the Enacted Budget.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist% 5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
Annex II-2 on page 373

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0Original_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

61. Does the Enacted Budget present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 61 asks whether revenue estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by ‘category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are
shown separately.

u,y

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present revenue estimates classified by category.




Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents revenue estimates by category.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
The Enacted Budget on page 7 presents domestic resources in Table "A" and State revenues in Annex | page 31.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d Annex I: State Revenues.

62. Does the Enacted Budget present individual sources of revenue?

GUIDELINES:

Question 62 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented in the Enacted Budget. The question applies to both tax and non-
tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all individual sources of revenue, and “other” or ‘miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or
less of all revenue. To answer “b,” the Enacted Budget must present individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all
revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c” answer applies if the Enacted Budget presents individual sources of revenue that account for less than two-thirds of
revenues. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:
Annex | presents individual sources of revenue.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

63. Does the Enacted Budget present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget
year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for the budget year?




GUIDELINES:

Question 63 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:
the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year;

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.

Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens, banks, and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a “b” answer, the Enacted Budget must present two of those
three estimates. For a ‘c” answer, the Enacted Budget must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies if no information on borrowing and debt is
presented in the Enacted Budget.

Answer:
b. Yes, two of the three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2020-
2021_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=2b5de511d0032ebf648fe5d42d6f35a0

Comment:

In Table "A" page 7 there is information on borrowing,

In table "B" page 9 there is information on Interest payment.
No information on outstanding debt.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_0riginal_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=b0d0b3d899e35e5eea8ca795ea18a09d

64. What information is provided in the Citizens Budget?

(The core information must include expenditure and revenue totals, the main policy initiatives in the budget, the macroeconomic forecast upon which the
budget is based, and contact information for follow-up by citizens.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 64 focuses on the content of the Citizens Budget, asking whether “core” information is presented. These core components include:

expenditure and revenue totals;

the main policy initiatives in the budget;

the macroeconomic forecast upon which the budget is based; and
contact information for follow-up by citizens.




uy

To answer “a,” the Citizens Budget or supporting documentation must present all of the above core information as well as some additional information beyond
the core elements. To answer “b,” the Citizens Budget must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core
elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if the Citizens Budget includes some of the
core components above, but other core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if a Citizens Budget is not published.

Answer:
a. The Citizens Budget provides information beyond the core elements.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Citizen_Guide/2020-
2021/Citizen_Guide_2020-21_Eng.pdf

Comment:
The Citizens Budget contains core information such as;

1) Expenditure and revenue totals on page 7

2) The main policy initiatives in the budget on page 8

3) The macroeconomic forecast upon-which the budget is based on page 6-7, and
4) Contact information for follow-up by citizens on page 24

Beyond core information includes; the planning & budget proceses on page 3, stakeholders on pages 4-5, dissemination plan on page 23, and link to
budget documents on page 24.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Expenditure and revenue totals are presented in page 9 and 10 in the document titled "Understand the 2020/2021 National Budget: A
Citizen's Guide". In chart 3, page 7, expenditure and revenue are presented as percent of GDP.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefh08cc16bc3

65. How is the Citizens Budget disseminated to the public?

GUIDELINES:

Question 65 asks how the Citizens Budget is disseminated to the public. Citizens Budgets should be made available to a variety of audiences. Therefore paper
versions and an Internet posting of a document might not be sufficient.

To answer “a,” the executive must use three or more different types of creative media tools to reach the largest possible share of the population, including
those who otherwise would not normally have access to budget documents or information. Dissemination would also be pursued at the very local level, so that
the coverage is targeted both by geographic area and population group (e.g., women, elderly, low income, urban, rural, etc.). Option “b” applies if significant
dissemination efforts are made through a combination of two means of communications, for instance, both posting the Citizens Budget on the executive’s
official website and distributing printed copies of it. Option “c” applies if the Citizens Budget is disseminated through only posting on the executive’s official
website. Option “d” applies when the executive does not publish a Citizens Budget.

Answer:
b. A Citizens Budget is published by using at least two, but less than three, means of dissemination, but no other dissemination efforts are
undertaken by the executive.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Citizen_Guide/2020-
2021/Citizen_Guide_2020-21_Eng.pdf

Comment:
Dissemination plan on page 23

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The dissemination of the Citizens Budget was done in collaboration with CLADHO (an umbrella of Human Rights organisations in




Rwanda) in the districts and UNICEF in schools. Links: "MINECOFIN disseminates the fiscal year 2020-2021 Citizen's Guide to the budget"
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/news-detail/minecofin-disseminates-the-fiscal-year-2020-2021-citizens-guide-to-the-budget "Today, @unicefrw &
@RwandaFinance visited the Adventist University of Central Africa @AUCA_Rwanda and provided students with free copies of the citizen's guide to
the national budget for the FY2020/21. Also visited today: Lycée de Kigali." Twitter, Nov 20, 2020.
https://twitter.com/unicefrw/status/13297997506071060487s=20

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3 In addition to the
publication, the booklets were disseminated to all districts, some schools and Universities.

66. Has the executive established mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information prior to publishing the Citizens Budget?

GUIDELINES:

Question 66 asks whether the executive has established mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information before publishing a Citizens
Budget. What the public wants to know about the budget might differ from the information the executive includes in technical documents that comprise the
Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget; similarly, different perspectives might exist on how the budget should be presented, and this may vary
depending on the context. For this reason the executive should consult with the public on the content and presentation of the Citizens Budget.

To answer “a,” the executive must have established mechanisms to consult with the public, and these mechanisms for consultation are both accessible and
widely used by the public. Such mechanisms can include focus groups, social networks, surveys, hotlines, and meetings/events in universities or other
locations where people gather to discuss public issues. In countries where Citizens Budgets are consistently produced and released, it may be sufficient for
the government to provide the public with contact information and feedback opportunities, and subsequently use the feedback to improve its management of
public resources.

Option “b” applies if the executive has established mechanisms for consultation that are accessible to the public, but that the public nonetheless does not use
frequently. That is, the public does not typically engage with the executive on the content of the Citizens Budget, even though the executive has created
opportunities for such consultation. Option “c” applies if the executive has established mechanism for consultation with the public, but they are poorly
designed and thus not accessible to the public. Option “d” applies if the executive has not created any mechanisms to seek feedback from the public on the

content of the Citizens Budget.

Answer:
d. No, the executive has not established any mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information in the Citizen’s Budget.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Citizen_Guide/2020-
2021/Citizen_Guide_2020-21_Eng.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3

67. Are “citizens” versions of budget documents published throughout the budget process?

GUIDELINES:

Question 67 asks if “citizens” versions of budget documents are published throughout the budget process. While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived
as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key
budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial
management throughout the entire budget cycle.

uy

To answer “a,” a citizens version of at least one budget document is published for each of the four stages of the budget process (budget formulation,




enactment, execution, and audit) — for a total of at least four citizens budget documents throughout the process. Option “b” applies if a citizens version of a

budget document is published for at least two of the four stages of the budget process. Option ‘c” applies if a citizens version of a budget document is
published for at least one of the four stages of the budget process. Select option “d” if no “citizens” version of budget documents is published.

Answer:
c. A citizens version of budget documents is published for at least one stage of the budget process.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Citizen_Guide/2020-
2021/Citizen_Guide_2020-21_Eng.pdf

Comment:
A citizen's guide is published for the enacted budget only

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Citizen_Guide%2F2019-2020%2F&cHash=52bb9672c09153893aebefb08cc16bc3

68. Do the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 68 asks if expenditure estimates in In-Year Reports are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative, economic,
and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 7-5 above.

Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose
Is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unigue to
each country, functional and economic classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-
country comparisons are facilitated by adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present actual expenditures by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” actual expenditures must be
presented by two of these three classifications. A “c” answer applies if actual expenditures are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d”
applies if actual expenditures are not presented by any of the three classifications in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
b. Yes, the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures by two of the three expenditure classifications.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_I/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/BudgetExec_Cofog_Sectors.pdf.

Comment:

The In-year Report presents actual expenditure on;

Economic classification on (page 13-14) provisional outturn,

Functional classifications on page 18- and

Administrative classification: there is information on what Rwandair spent, education sector and other institutions on page 19-20 but not exhaustive

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Information on actual expenditures by functional classification can be found in the document titled "Budget execution by sectors". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/BudgetExec_Cofog_Sectors.pdf Information on actual expenditures by economic classification can be
found in the document titled "Government operations table Jul-Sep_2020". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-




2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_I/Fiscal_tabe__July-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

68b.

Based on the response to Question 68, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the In-Year Reports:

Answer:
Economic classification
Functional classification

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-

2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:
Administrative not exhaustive

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11 Administrative classification Functional classification

69.

Do the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 69 asks if expenditure estimates in In-Year Reports are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term ‘program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional

classification.)

To

answer ‘a,” In-Year Reports must present actual expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. To answer ‘b,” In-Year Reports

must present actual expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A ‘c”
answer applies if In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if actual
expenditures are not presented by program in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
a. Yes, the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for programs accounting for all expenditures.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublica
tions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports%2FQuarter_|%2F&cHash=4285fc99a7559dab3483049c4ebbchc8

Comment:




Other PDFs are attached for Budget Execution by Program

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Information on actual expenditures by programs can be found in the document titled "Budget execution by program and subprogram".

Link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_I/BudgetExec_Prog_Subprograms.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?

tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

70. Do the In-Year Reports compare actual year-to-date expenditures with either the original estimate for that period (based on the enacted budget) or the
same period in the previous year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 70 asks whether In-Year Reports compare actual expenditures to-date with either the enacted levels or actual expenditures for the same period in the
previous year.

The OECD recommends that the reports contain the total year-to-date expenditures in a format that allows for a comparison with the budget’s forecast
expenditures (based on enacted levels) for the same period.

uy

To answer “a,” comparisons must be made for expenditures presented in the In-Year Reports

Answer:
a. Yes, comparisons are made for expenditures presented in the In-Year Reports.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:
Table 4 page 14 presents comparison of projected and provisional actual expenditure.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

71. Do In-Year Reports present actual revenue by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:
Questions 71 asks whether In-Year Reports present actual revenues by ‘category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are shown separately.

uy

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
a. Yes, In-Year Reports present actual revenue by category.




Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:
Section two of the Budget Execution report July-September 2020 (from page 7-8 )

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

72. Do In-Year Reports present the individual sources of revenue for actual revenues collected?

GUIDELINES:

Question 72 asks whether In-Year Reports present actual collections of individual sources of revenue (such as income taxes, VAT, etc.). The question applies
to both tax and non-tax revenue.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present actual collections for all individual sources of revenue, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for
three percent or less of all revenue. To answer “b,” In-Year Reports must present actual collections for individual sources of revenue that when combined
account for at least two-thirds of all revenue collected, but not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if In-Year Reports present individual sources of actual revenue
that account for less than two-thirds of all revenue collected. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of actual revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, In-Year Reports present individual sources of actual revenue accounting for all revenue.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_I/Fiscal_tabe__July-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:

It is mentioned that "collections under direct taxes comprising PAYE, profit taxes and local Government taxes in the July-September 2020 period of
152 billion FRW were 5.6 billion FRW higher than the 146.4 billion FRW envisaged for the period". And the In-Year report goes to explain the other
sources of revenue including the non-tax revenues.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, In-Year Reports present individual sources of actual revenue accounting for all revenue.
Comments: An overview of individual sources of actual revenue is presented in "Table 2. Domestic Revenue" and "Table 3. External Resources" in the
Budget Execution Report. Individual sources of revenue are mentioned in the narrative between pages 8-13. Among others, income taxes are
mentioned in page 9, "In the case of PAYE collections, the amount of 84.3 billion FRW collected was 2.2 billion FRW higher than the figure of 82.1
billion FRW projected for the period under review", and VAT is mentioned in page 10, "Regarding VAT collections, the collected amount of 125 billion
FRW during the period exceeded the projected amount of 118.7 billion FRW by an amount of 6.3 billion FRW".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

IBP Comment
Given peer reviewer's comment, answer changed from "c" to "a"




73. Do the In-Year Reports compare actual year-to-date revenues with either the original estimate for that period (based on the enacted budget) or the same
period in the previous year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 73 asks whether In-Year Reports compare actual revenues to-date with either the enacted levels or actual revenues for the same period in the
previous year.

The OECD recommends that the reports contain the total year-to-date revenues in a format that allows for a comparison with the budget’s forecast revenues
(based on enacted levels) for the same period.

uy

To answer “a,” comparisons must be made for revenues presented in the In-Year Reports.

Answer:
a. Yes, comparisons are made for revenues presented in the In-Year Reports.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_|/Fiscal_tabe__July-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:
The Fiscal table July to September 2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

74. Do In-Year Reports present three estimates related to actual government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing; the total debt outstanding;
and interest payments?

GUIDELINES:
Question 74 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:

the amount of net new borrowing so far during the year;
the central government's total debt burden at that point in the year; and

the interest payments to-date on the outstanding debt.

Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens and banks and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a ‘b” answer, In-Year Reports must present two of those three
estimates. For a ‘c” answer, IYRs must present one of the three estimates. Answer ‘d” applies if no information on borrowing and debt is presented in In-Year

Reports.




Answer:
b. Yes, two of the three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Budget_Execution_Reports/2020-
2021_Budget_Execution_Reports/Quarter_I/Budget_execution_report_July_-September_2020__15112020.pdf

Comment:
The amount of net new borrowing so far during the year on Page 4 and page 33 (Deficit and Financing),

The central government's total debt burden at that point in the year no information presented, and

The interest payments to-date on the outstanding debt presented on page 14.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F&cHash=5¢c716e0f50f266213704eb5462e7cc11

75. Do In-Year Reports present information related to the composition of the total actual debt outstanding?

(The core information must include interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 75 focuses on the composition of government debt, asking whether “core” information related to its composition is presented. These core
components include:

o nterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

The interest rates affect the amount of interest that must be paid to creditors. The maturity profile indicates the final payment date of the loan, at which point
the principal (and all remaining interest) is due to be paid; government borrowing typically includes a mix of short-term and long-term debt. As discussed in
Question 74, domestic debt is held by a country’s citizens and banks and businesses, while external debt is held by foreigners. These factors related to the
composition of the debt give an indication of the potential vulnerability of the country’s debt position, and ultimately whether the cost of servicing the
accumulated debt is affordable.

Beyond these core elements, a government may also provide additional information related to the composition of its debt, including for instance: whether
interest rates are fixed or variable; whether debt is callable; the currency of the debt; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions,
commercial banks, Central Bank, etc.); an analysis of the risk associated with the debt; and where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present all of the core information related to the composition of government debt to-date as well as some additional
information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” In-Year Reports must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if
one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related
to the composition of government debt is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is
presented on the composition of the debt outstanding in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
d. No, information related to composition of total actual debt outstanding is not presented.

Source:
No source

Comment:
No comment




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

76. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include an updated macroeconomic forecast for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 76 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes an updated macroeconomic forecast for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the
update.

Refer to Question 15 for the components of the macroeconomic forecast presented in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include an updated macroeconomic forecast and explain all of the differences between the initial forecast presented
in the Executive’s Budget Proposal and the updated forecast. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative discussion is
desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer “b,” the macroeconomic forecast must be updated, but only some of the
differences between the initial and updated forecasts are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes an updated macroeconomic forecast,
but does not provide an explanation for the revisions. A “d” response applies if the macroeconomic forecast has not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, the estimates for macroeconomic forecast have not been updated.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

Comment:
Explanatory note PDF for the revised budget (Page 2)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the estimates for macroeconomic forecast have been updated, and an explanation of some of the differences between the original and
updated forecasts is presented.
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. An explanation of some of the differences between the original and
updated forecasts is presented in pages 2-3 in the document titled "Explanatory note to the 2019/20 budget revision proposals”. The link to the report
is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

77. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:
Question 77 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of expenditure for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the

update. Please note that year-to-date expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this
indicator.




uy

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include updated expenditure estimates and explain all of the differences between the initial levels presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal (or the Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative
discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. The expenditure estimates must be updated, but only some of the
differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes updated expenditure estimates, but
does not provide an explanation for the revisions. A ‘d” response applies if the expenditure estimates have not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, expenditure estimates have not been updated.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

Comment:
Table "B" on page 7 and also the explanatory note PDF document on page 8-9

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, expenditure estimates have been updated, and an explanation of some of the differences between the original and updated expenditure
estimates is presented.
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. An explanation for some of the differences between original and
updated expenditure is presented in table 3, page 5, and in pages 7-8 in the document titled "Explanatory note to the 2019/20 budget revision
proposals". The link to the report is: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, expenditure estimates have been updated, and an explanation of some of the differences between the original and updated expenditure
estimates is presented.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802¢2236ba03ab404ad4a An explanatory note to the revised budget is also published with
explanations.

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

78. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway by any of the three expenditure
classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 78 asks if expenditure estimates for the budget year underway in the Mid-Year Review are presented by any one of the three expenditure
classifications — by administrative, economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Please note that year-to-date
expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this indicator.

Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose
is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unigue to
each country, functional and economic classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-
country comparisons are facilitated by adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates
must be presented by two of these three classifications. A ‘c” answer applies if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications.
Answer ‘d” applies if expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications in the Mid-Year Review.




Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present expenditure estimates by any expenditure classification.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

Comment:
Economic classification in Table 2. Fiscal Performance

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents expenditure estimates by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Updated expenditure estimates by administrative classification are
presented in Annex I1.1(Detailed budget by budget agency), page 20, and Annex I1.6 (Budget by budget agency), page 580. Updated expenditure
estimates by functional classification are presented in Annex 11.8 (State Expenditure by COFOG divisions and groups), page 596. Updated expenditure
estimates by economic classification are presented in Annex 1.7 (Budget by agency and by economic chapter), page 586. Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents expenditure estimates by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a All three expenditure classifications are indicated under the finance
law annexes.

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

78b. Based on the response to Question 78, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Mid-Year Review:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Administrative classification Functional classification Economic classification

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: All expenditure classifications are included in the Mid-Year Review: Administrative Classification; Economic Classification;
Functional classification; Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-




2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802¢2236ba03ab404ad4a

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "none of the above."

79. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 79 asks if expenditure estimates in the Mid-Year Review are presented by program for the budget year underway. Please note that year-to-date
expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this indicator.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. To answer ‘b,” the Mid-Year Review
must present expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A “c” answer
applies if the Mid-Year Review presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented

by program in the Mid-Year Review.

Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present expenditure estimates by program.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf

Comment:
The revised budget table "B"and the PDf of explanatory notes page 8-9

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures.
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Expenditure estimates by program are presented in Annex I1.2 (Budget
by program and sub-program), page 373, and Annex 1.5 (Budget by agency, program and sub-program), page 467, in the document "Law modifying
Law n° 14/2019 of 30/06/2019 determining the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal year". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a Annex ii-5 and annex ii-2 indicate expenditure estimates per
program.

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."




80. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated revenue estimates for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 80 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of revenue for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the
update. Please note that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of revenue for the purposes of this indicator.
To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include updated revenue estimates and explain all of the differences between the initial levels presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal (or the Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative
discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer “b,” the revenue estimates must be updated, but only some
of the differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes updated revenue estimates, but no
explanation for the revisions is provided. A “d” response applies if the revenue estimates have not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, revenue estimates have not been updated.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf

Comment:
The revised budget Table "A" and the explanatory note pdf on page 7-8

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Updated revenue estimates are presented in Annex | (State Revenues
2019/2020) in the document titled "Law modifying Law n° 14/2019 of 30/06/2019 determining the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal year".
Some explanations on the differences are given in page 7 in the document titled "Explanatory note to the 2019/20 budget revision proposals". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

81. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated revenue estimates for the budget year underway by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 81 asks whether revenue estimates for the budget year underway in the Mid-Year Review are presented by ‘category”— that is, whether tax and non-
tax sources of revenue are shown separately. Please note that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of
revenue for the purposes of this indicator.

u,y

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
b. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present revenue estimates by category.

Source:




https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf

Comment:
The revised budget table "A" and the explanatory note pdf on page 7-8

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Updated revenue estimates by category are presented in Annex | (State
Revenues 2019/2020) in the document titled "Law modifying Law n° 14/2019 of 30/06/2019 determining the State finances for the 2019/2020 fiscal
year". An overview is given in table 3, page 5, in the document titled "Explanatory note to the 2019/20 budget revision proposals". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "B."

82. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated individual sources of revenue for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 82 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue for the budget year underway are presented in the Mid-Year Review. Please note
that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of revenue for the purposes of this indicator.

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present all sources of revenue individually, accounting for all revenues, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must
account for three percent or less of all revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Mid-Year Review must present individual sources of revenue that when combined account

for at least two-thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if the Mid-Year Review presents estimates of individual revenue sources that
account for less than two-thirds of revenue. Answer ‘d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented in the Mid-Year Review.

Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present individual sources of revenue.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/Explanatory_Note_for_2020_21_Revised_Budget-_English_Version.pdf

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf

Comment:
The revised budget table "A" and the explanatory note pdf pages 7-8

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue.
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Updated individual sources of revenue estimates are presented in Annex
| (State Revenues 2019/2020) in the document titled "Law modifying Law n° 14/2019 of 30/06/2019 determining the State finances for the
2019/2020 fiscal year". Link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat




ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802¢2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the Mid-Year Review presents individual sources of revenue accounting for at least two-thirds of, but not all, revenue.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

IBP Comment
As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

83. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the budget year
underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 83 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the budget year underway,
and provides an explanation of the update.

Refer to Question 13 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal of borrowing and debt. Key estimates related to borrowing and debt include:

e The amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
o The central government’s total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and
o The interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.

Refer to Question 14 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal related to the composition of the debt. Core information related to the
composition of government debt include:

e jnterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

uy

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include an updated estimates of borrowing and debt, including its composition, and explain all of the differences
between the initial estimates presented in the Executive’s Budget Proposal (or Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at
least estimates of all differences; a narrative discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer ‘b,” the
estimates of borrowing and debt must be updated, but only some of the differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation
would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the
Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates, but no explanation for the revisions is provided. A “d” response applies if the estimates of borrowing and debt
have not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of government borrowing and debt have not been updated.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/National_Budget/Annual_State_Finance_Laws/2020-
21_Revised_Budget_Law/2020-2021_Revised_Finance_Law.pdf

Comment:
The revised budget table "A"

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:
Comments: The year in consideration for the Mid-Year Report is FY2019/20. Link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802c2236ba03ab404ad4a

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:




c. Yes, estimates of government borrowing and debt have been updated, but information on the differences between the original and updated
estimates is not presented.

Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FAnnual_State_Finance_Laws%2F2019-
2020_Revised_Finance_Law%2F&cHash=47b635ce981802¢2236ba03ab404ad4a Annex ii-4 indicated the updated estimates of the government
borrowing and debt however no information on the differences is presented.

IBP Comment

As the MYR for FY 2019/20 was published late more than three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year, it is considered not publicly available.
Per OBS methodology, this indicator is answered "D."

84. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted levels (including in-year changes approved by the legislature) and the actual
outcome for expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Question 84 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and actual expenditures for the year, and
whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all expenditures, along
with a narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if estimates of the differences for all expenditures are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included. Answer ‘c”
if estimates of the differences are presented for some, but not all expenditures, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. Answer “d” if no
estimates of the differences are presented in the Year-End Report

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for expenditures are not presented.

Source:

Minecofin: Annual Economic Report
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
The Annual economic report on page 12, 14-15 presents the differences enacted/revised budget and the outcome

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

85. Does the Year-End Report present expenditure estimates by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 85 asks if expenditure estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question:
administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification




displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unique to each country, functional and economic
classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-country comparisons are facilitated by
adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. Answer ‘b” if expenditure estimates are
presented by two of these three classifications. Answer “c” if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” if
expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present expenditure estimates by any expenditure classification.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:

Economic classification presented: Table 8 on page 14
Functional classification: Not presented
Administrative classification: Not presented

Also the Budget execution report presents this information

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Expenditures are presented by economic classfication in an aggregated manner in table 8, page 14, in the document titled "Annual
Economic Report Fiscal Year 2018/2019". Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
b. Yes, the Year-End Report presents expenditure estimates by two of the three expenditure classifications.
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 The year-end
report presents the expenditure by both administrative and functional classification.

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

85b. Based on the response to Question 85, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Year-End Report:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
AER pages 14-16

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic




_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Administrative classification Functional classification https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "none
of the above" selected.

86. Does the Year-End Report present expenditure estimates for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 86 asks if expenditure estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term “program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term “program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present expenditure estimates for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. Answer ‘b” if the Year-End
Report presents expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. Answer ‘c”
if the Year-End Report presents programs that account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer ‘d” if expenditures are not presented by program
in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present expenditure estimates by program.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 Check the PDF
File "BudgetExec_Prog_Subprogram_13082020"

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.




87. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted levels (including in-year changes approved by the legislature) and the actual
outcome for revenues?

GUIDELINES:

Question 87 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and actual revenues for the year, and whether
these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all revenues, along with a
narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if estimates of the differences for all revenues are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included. Answer ‘c” if
estimates of the differences are presented for some, but not all revenues, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. Answer “d” if no estimates
of the differences are presented in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for revenues are not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
Section 2.2.1 Original and Revised Budget on page 12
Section 2.2.2 Domestic Revenue Performance on page 13

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Besides sections 2.2.1 and 2.2.2, in terms of revenue, section 2.2.3 describes external resources performance. Updated link to the
MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

88. Does the Year-End Report present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 88 asks whether revenue estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by “category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are
shown separately.

uy

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
b. No, the Year-End Report does not present revenue estimates by category.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
Table 6: Revenue performance (page 12)




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "B" is
selected.

89. Does the Year-End Report present individual sources of revenue?

GUIDELINES:

Question 89 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented in the Year-End Report. The question applies to both tax and non-
tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present all sources of revenue individually, accounting for all revenue, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must
account for three percent or less of all revenue. Answer ‘b” if the Year-End Report presents individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at
least two-thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. Answer ‘c” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of individual revenue sources that account for less
than two-thirds of revenue. Answer ‘d” if individual sources of revenue are not presented in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present individual sources of revenue.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
Section 2.2 Fiscal Sector

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.




90. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the
fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 90 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates and the actual outcome for the fiscal year
for borrowing and debt, including its composition, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 13 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal of borrowing and debt. Key estimates related to borrowing and debt include:

o the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
o the central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and
o the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.

Refer to Question 14 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal related to the composition of the debt. Core information related to the
composition of government debt include:

e jnterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

uy

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt, including its
composition, for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of
the differences between all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, but does not include a
narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between some but not all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt for the fiscal year
and the actual outcome for that year are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the

differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of government borrowing and debt for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for
that year is not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
Section 2.2 Public debt (page 20-21)

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: In the document titled "Annual Economic Report Fiscal Year 2018/2019" net new borrowing and whether debt is domestic or foreign is
presented in table 9, page 16, and interest payments in table 8, page 14. Total public debt is presented in table 12, page 21, and a narrative is
included. The updated link to the Ministry of Finance website is:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5B%40widget_0%5D%5BcurrentPage%5D=2&tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_f
ilelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublications%2FREPORTS%2F Chief_Economist%2FMacroeconomic_Policy%2FAnnual_Economic
_Reports_webh%2F&cHash=5ea884d2fh3444d6b4f6a9d6bd3e3bea

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

90b. Based on the response to Question 90, check the box(es) to identify which estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, have
the differences between the original forecast and the actual outcome for the year presented in the Year-End Report:




Answer:
None of the above

Source:
maturity profile

Comment:
The maturity profile and
The central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year are not presented

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: The maturity profile of the debt is not presented.
Comments: The central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year is presented in section 2.2. Public Debt in the document titled
"Annual Economic Report Fiscal Year 2018/2019". The updated link to the Ministry of Finance website is:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5B%40widget_0%5D%5BcurrentPage%5D=2&tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_f
ilelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublications%2FREPORTS%2F Chief_Economist%2FMacroeconomic_Policy%2FAnnual_Economic
_Reports_web%2F&cHash=5ea884d2fh3444d6b4f6a9d6bd3e3bea

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "none
of the above" is selected.

91. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 97 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the
actual outcome for that year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 15 for the components of the macroeconomic forecast in the Executive’s Budget Proposal. Core components include estimates of the
nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest rates, although the importance of other macroeconomic assumptions, such as the price of oil,
can vary from country to country.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and
the actual outcome for that year, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the
original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if
estimates of the differences between some but not all of the original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year are
presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:

d. No, estimates of the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year is not
presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:

There is some information on actual GDP on page 6. However, there is no comparison between the original macroeconomic forecast and the actual
result.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Comments: Real GDP, inflation rates and labour force market developments are discussed in pages 6-10 in the document titled "Annual Economic
Report Fiscal Year 2018/2019". Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of the differences between all of the original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year
are presented, along with a narrative discussion.
Comments: Updated link: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 Check from
Page 7 of the budget execution report.

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

91b. Based on the response to Question 91, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the macroeconomic forecast have the differences between the
original forecast and the outcome for the year presented in the Year-End Report:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Inflation rate Real GDP growth
Comments: Inflation rates are discussed in section 2.1.1 (Prices) in page 9-10 in the document titled "Annual Economic Report Fiscal Year
2018/2019 FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019". Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: In addition, we also have inflation rates as indicated in the Annual Economic report for the FY 2019/20 (Page 7-9)
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5B%40widget_0%5D%5BcurrentPage%5D=2&tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_f
ilelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublications%2FREPORTS%2F Chief_Economist%2FMacroeconomic_Policy%2FAnnual_Economic
_Reports_web%2F&cHash=5ea884d2fh3444d6b4f6a9d6bd3e3bea

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "none
of the above" is selected.

92. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:




Question 92 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the
actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 49 for the nonfinancial data on inputs included in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the
actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates
of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between some
but not all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome are not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
There is no such information.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome are presented, along
with a narrative discussion.
Comments: Updated link; https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 Check from
Page 30-46

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

93. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 93 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the
actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion. Nonfinancial data on results can include data on both
outputs and outcomes, but not on inputs (which are addressed in Question 92).

Refer to Question 50 for the nonfinancial data on results included in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the
actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates
of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer “c” if estimates of the differences between some
but not all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome are not presented.

Source:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_




Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, estimate of the differences between some but not all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome are
presented.
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FNational_Budget%2FBudget_Execution_Reports%2F2019-
2020_Budget_Execution_Reports%2F2019_2020_Annual_Budget_Execution_Report%2F&cHash=a8147eecebfc0a39f7ef40976e160e18 Check the
section of sectoral performance from Page 30-46.

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation
information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

94. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted level of funds for policies (both new proposals and existing policies) that are
intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 94 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted level of funds for policies that are intended to
benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative
discussion.

Refer to Question 52 for assistance to the most impoverished populations in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted level for all policies that are intended to benefit the
country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of
the differences between the enacted level for all policies that are intended to benefit the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome, but
does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between the enacted level for some but not all of the policies that are
intended to benefit the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted level for policies that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished
populations and the actual outcome are not presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation

information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

95. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 95 asks whether the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual
outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 33 for estimates of extra-budgetary funds in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual
outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of
extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer “c” if estimates of the differences between some but not al/
of the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d”
response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome is not presented.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macro_Economy_and_Tax_Policy/Annual_
Economic_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Comment:
Rwanda does not have extra-budgetary funds

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Updated link to the MINECOFIN website:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Chief_Economist/Macroeconomic_Policy/Annual_Economic
_Reports_web/AER_FY2018-19_Final_draft_Jan_2020.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: b. Yes, estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome are
presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.
Comments: However,it is presented in the consolidated financial statement (GoR_Consolidated_Financial_Statements_FY_2018-2019.pdf ).
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FAccountant_General%2FConsolidated_Finance_Statement%2F&cHash=b527340fb254301bca4163ad9bece9a3

IBP Comment
As in previous Open Budget Surveys - and to ensure cross country comparability - the Q4 Budget Execution Report (also known as the Annual
Economic Report) does not meet the standards to be considered a Year-End Report. The Q4 BER does provide 12 months of budget implementation

information, however this information is provisional and is not a final accounting of budget execution that would be expected in a YER. Answer "D" is
selected.

96. Is a financial statement included as part of the Year-End Report or released as a separate report?

GUIDELINES:

Question 96 asks whether a financial statement is included as part of the Year-End Report, or whether it is released as a separate report. The financial
statement can include some or all of the following elements: a cash flow statement, an operating statement, a balance sheet, and notes on accounting. For
purposes of responding to this question, the financial statement in question does not need to be audited. For an example of a financial statement, see the
document "Financial Statements of the Government of New Zealand 2013" (https.//treasury.qovt.nz/sites/default/files/2013-10/fsqnz-year-jun13.pdf)

uy

To answer ‘g,

a financial statement must either be included in the Year-End Report or must be released as a separate report. Answer “a” applies if a financial



https://treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2013-10/fsgnz-year-jun13.pdf

statement is released as a separate report, even if the Year-End Report is not publicly available. Answer “b” applies if no financial statement is released either
as part of the Year-End Report or as a separate report.

Answer:
b. No, a financial statement is neither part of the Year-End Report nor released as a separate report.

Source:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Account_General/Consolidated_Finance_Statement/GoR_C
onsolidated_Financial_Statements_FY_2017-2018.pdf

Comment:
No comment

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, a financial statement is part of the Year-End Report or is released as a separate report.
Comments: A financial statement is released as a separate report in a document titled "Consolidated Financial Statements of the Government of
Rwanda". Link:
https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/REPORTS/Accountant_General/Consolidated_Finance_Statement/GoR
_Consolidated_Financial_Statements_FY_2018-2019.pdf

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, a financial statement is part of the Year-End Report or is released as a separate report.
Comments: https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/1/publications/reports?
tx_filelist_filelist%5Baction%5D=list&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bcontroller%5D=File&tx_filelist_filelist%5Bpath%5D=%2Fuser_upload%2FMinecofin%2FPublicat
ions%2FREPORTS%2FAccountant_General%2FConsolidated_Finance_Statement%2F&cHash=b527340fb254301bca4163ad9bece9a3 It is released as
a separate document. The latest is for FY 2018/19.

IBP Comment
As the reviewers note, the Consolidated Financial Statements are released separately. However, IBP was unable to confirm that the financial
statement for FY 2018/19 was published prior to the OBS 2021 research cut off date of 31 December 2020.

97. What type of audits (compliance, financial, or performance) has the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) conducted and made available to the public?

GUIDELINES:

Question 97 asks about the types of audits conducted by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl). There are three basic types of audits:

o financial audits are intended to determine if an entity’s financial information is accurate (free from errors or fraud) and presented in accordance with
the applicable financial reporting and regulatory framework. See ISSAI 200 (http.,
priciples.htm) for more detail.

o Compliance audits look at the extent to which the relevant regulations and procedures have been followed. See ISSAI 400
(https.//www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-400-compliance-audit-principles/) for more details.

o Performance audits assess whether activities are adhering to the principles of economy, efficiency, and effectiveness. See ISSAI 300
(https.//www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-300-performance-audit-principles/) for more details.

Financial and compliance audits are more common than performance audits, which usually occur only once a performance framework has been agreed upon.
In some countries, the SAl's mandate limits the type of audit it can conduct.

To answer “a,” the SAl must have conducted all three types of audit — financial, compliance, and performance — and made all of them available to the public. A
‘b” response applies if the SAl has conducted two of the three audit types, and a “c” applies if it has conducted only one type of audit. Answers “b” and ‘c”
may be selected even if the Audit Report is not publicly available, as long as the SAl has conducted compliance or performance audits and made them available
to the public. A “d” response applies if the SAl has not conducted any of the three types of audits, or has not made them available to the public.

Answer:
a. The SAl has conducted all three types of audits (compliance, financial, or performance) and made them available to the public.

Source:
0AG Website



http://www.issai.org/issai-framework/3-fundamental-auditing-priciples.htm
https://www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-400-compliance-audit-principles/
https://www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-300-performance-audit-principles/

https://www.oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY .pdf.pdf

Comment:

It is indicated in the Forward section that the audits covered the consolidated financial statements; expenditure incurred by Government entities for
the year ended 30 June 2019 and operations of Boards and Government Business Enterprises.

The OAG conducts three main audit disciplines (1) Financial, (2) Compliance and (3) Performance audits. And also performs IT audits as both
support service and specific audit engagements (see page 8).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

98. What percentage of expenditures within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) has been audited?

GUIDELINES:

Question 98 focuses on the coverage of audits by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl), asking what percentage of expenditures within the SAlI's mandate has
been audited.

The SAI's mandate is typically defined in statute. Only expenditures related to budgetary central government (ministries, departments, and agencies) that are
within the SAl's mandate should be considered for this question. (Question 99 addresses audits of extra-budgetary funds.) Further, the question does not
apply to “secret programs” (for example, security-related expenditures that are confidential). Further, if the mandate gives the SAl the authority to outsource
some audits, then those audits count for purposes of this question.

Only the Audiit Report identified in Section 1 should be used to answer this question. Financial audits and compliance audits, or a hybrid of the two, can be taken|
into account to answer this question. Performance audits should not be considered for this question.

To answer “a,” all expenditures within the SAl's mandate must be audited. A “b” response applies if at least two-thirds, but not all, expenditures within the SAl's
mandate have been audited. A “c” response is appropriate when less than two-thirds of expenditures within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “d”

response applies when no expenditures have been audited.

Answer:
b. Expenditures representing at least two-thirds of, but not all, expenditures within the SAl's mandate have been audited.

Source:
https://www.oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY.pdf.pdf

Comment:
Section 2.4.2. Coverage of Financial & Compliance Audits on page (10) states that the expenditure incurred by 137 budget agencies and projects
represents 80% (2018: 86.6%) of the reported Government Expenditure of Frw 2,715,210,418,536 for the year ended 30 June 2019.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

99. What percentage of extra-budgetary funds within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) has been audited?

GUIDELINES:

Question 99 focuses on audits of extra-budgetary funds, asking what percentage of extra-budgetary funds within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution
(SAl) has been audited. These funds, although technically outside the budget, are governmental in nature and thus should be subject to the same audit
requirement as other government programs.

The SAl's mandate is typically defined in statute. Only expenditures related to extra-budgetary funds within the SAI's mandate should be considered for this




question. (Question 98 addresses audits of budgetary central government.) Further, if the mandate gives the SAl the authority to outsource some audits, then
those audits count for purposes of this question.

To answer "a,” all extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate must be audited. A “b” response applies if extra-budgetary funds accounting for at least two-
thirds of, but not all, expenditures associated with extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “c” response applies if extra-budgetary
funds accounting for less than two-thirds of expenditures associated with extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “d” response
applies if extra-budgetary funds have not been audited.

Answer:

b. Extra-budgetary funds accounting for at least two-thirds of, but not all, expenditures associated with extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's
mandate have been audited.

Source:
https://www.oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY.pdf.pdf

Comment:
Some donor funded projects are audited by the Auditor General.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: In the Auditor General report it is described that 2 GBEs (Government Business Enterprises), and 26 district hospitals were audited (page
10). Their assets and expenditure represents 42 % of government consolidated government expenditure for the year ended 30 June 2019, but is not
clear which percentage they represent of the total extra-budgetary funds.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

100. Does the annual Audit Report(s) prepared by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) include an executive summary?

GUIDELINES:

Question 100 asks whether the annual Audit Report includes an executive summary. Only the Audit Report identified in Section 1 should be used to answer this
question. The Audit Report can be a fairly technical document, and an executive summary of the report’s findings can help make it more accessible to the
media and the public.

To answer "a,"” the Audit Report must include at least one executive summary summarizing the report’s content. Answer ‘b” applies if the Audit Report does not
include an executive summary, or the Audit Report is not made publicly available.

Answer:
a. Yes, the annual Audit Report(s) includes one or more executive summaries summarizing the report's content.

Source:
https://www.oag.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Financial_Reports/ANNUAL_REPORT_JUNE_2019_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY .pdf.pdf

Comment:
See pages 14-31

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: The document "Annual Report for the Year Ended 30 June 2019 Executive Summary" is volume |, out of the five volumes of the audit
report. As stated in the conclusion of the document in page 122: "The Executive Summary gives a snapshot to the public and stakeholders of the
manner in which public institutions used the budget of prior financial year- 2019 to deliver services to citizens".

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

101. Does the executive make available to the public a report on what steps it has taken to address audit recommendations or findings that indicate a need for
remedial action?




GUIDELINES:

Question 107 asks whether the executive reports to the public on the steps it has taken to address audit recommendations made by the Supreme Audit
Institution (SAl). The ultimate purpose of audits is to verify that the budget was executed in a manner consistent with existing law, and to hold the government
accountable for this execution and its future improvement. The extent to which audits achieve the latter depends on whether there is adequate and timely
follow-up on the recommendations provided in the SAI's audit reports.

To answer "a," the executive must report publicly on the steps it has taken to address all audit findings. A “b” response applies if the executive reports publicly
on the steps it has taken to address most, but not all, audit findings. A “c” response applies if the executive reports publicly on the steps it has taken to
address only some audit findings. As long as the executive reports publicly on the steps it has taken to address audit finding, answer ‘a,”b,” or “c” may be
selected, even if the Audit Report is not made publicly available. A “d” response applies if the executive does not report at all on its steps to address audit
findings.

Answer:
d. No, the executive does not report on steps it has taken to address audit findings.

Source:
No Source

Comment:
The audit findings, especially irregularity are discussed or raised by the PAC, the reports are also shared with the Prime Ministers' office and the
prosecutors/RIB. Recently HE the president came out an